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Fund shares are not insured by the FDIC and are not deposits or other obligations of, or guaranteed by, any depository institution. Shares are subject to
investment risks, including possible loss of principal invested.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Management�s Discussion of Fund Performance1

Economic and Market Conditions

The U.S. floating-rate loan market generated solid results for the 12-month period ended October 31, 2012, as measured by the 8.48% return of
the S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan Index (the Index),2 a broad barometer of the asset class. Returns of the Index reflected an increase in loan
prices, plus investment income.

Throughout the past 12 months, the floating-rate market exhibited resilience amid low U.S. economic growth and uncertainty regarding U.S.
fiscal policy. This resilience was due to favorable market technical and fundamental conditions. The net supply of floating-rate loans was
moderate, as loan repayments by issuers helped offset new issue supply coming to market. At the same time, demand strengthened. Improved
economic data and the U.S. Federal Reserve�s pledge to keep interest rates low appeared to have fueled investors� appetite for higher-yielding
alternatives to government bonds. Other investors turned to floating-rate loans for protection against potentially rising interest rates. In the
institutional market, buying by pension funds, hedge funds, structured vehicles, and other institutional investors, such as relative value crossover
strategies, also increased as the period progressed. For the period, the modest growth in the overall supply of loans was easily absorbed due to
widespread investor demand.

In terms of issuer fundamentals, improving corporate balance sheets and better-than-expected earnings growth also helped bolster loans.
Furthermore, the default rate in the market remained well below longer-term averages, ending October 31, 2012 at 1.1% by principal amount on
a last-12-months basis, according to S&P Leveraged Commentary & Data (LCD).

Fund Performance

For the fiscal year ended October 31, 2012, Eaton Vance Senior Floating-Rate Trust (EFR) (the Trust) shares at net asset value (NAV) had a
total return of 12.31%, outperforming the 8.48% return of the Trust�s benchmark, the S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan Index (the Index).

Contributing to relative performance versus the Index was the Trust�s allocation to high-yield corporate bonds, which outperformed loans during
the period. The Index does not include high-yield bonds. Similarly, the Trust�s use of leverage5 aided relative performance versus the Index by
amplifying the Trust�s positive performance. The Index does not use leverage.

Underweight exposures to utilities and telecommunications helped bolster relative results versus the Index, as these segments underperformed
the overall loan market.

The Trust�s underweight to the lower-quality segment of the market detracted from performance relative to the Index. The Trust�s holdings were
biased toward higher-quality BB- and B-rated7 loans. At the same time, the Trust had an underweight to CCC-rated loans. For the year, BB-rated
loans in the Index returned 6.60%, B-rated loans in the Index gained 10.12% and CCC-rated loans in the Index rose 9.93%. Within the BB- and
B-rated space, the Trust had a more pronounced overweight to the higher-rated BB-ratings tier, providing a further drag on relative results versus
the Index.

In terms of industry allocation, the Trust�s underweight exposure to publishing and financial intermediaries � which outperformed the broad
market � and overweight exposure to the leisure goods/activities/movies segment � which underperformed the broad market � also were a drag on
performance relative to the Index.
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See Endnotes and Additional Disclosures in this report.

Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Returns are historical and are calculated by determining the percentage change in net asset
value (NAV) or market price (as applicable) with all distributions reinvested. Fund performance at market price will differ from its results at
NAV due to factors such as changing perceptions about the Fund, market conditions, fluctuations in supply and demand for Fund shares, or
changes in Fund distributions. Investment return and principal value will fluctuate so that shares, when sold, may be worth more or less than
their original cost. Performance less than one year is cumulative. Performance is for the stated time period only; due to market volatility,
current Fund performance may be lower or higher than the quoted return. For performance as of the most recent month end, please refer to
www.eatonvance.com.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Performance2,3

Portfolio Managers Scott H. Page, CFA, Craig P. Russ and Peter M. Campo, CFA

% Average Annual Total Returns Inception Date One Year Five Years

Since

Inception
Fund at NAV 11/28/2003 12.31% 5.40% 5.49% 
Fund at Market Price � 19.66 8.25 5.95
S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan Index 11/28/2003 8.48% 5.21% 5.25% 

% Premium/Discount to NAV
3.97% 

Distributions4
Total Distributions per share for the period $ 1.052
Distribution Rate at NAV 7.14% 
Distribution Rate at Market Price 6.87% 

% Total Leverage5
Auction Preferred Shares (APS) 15.73% 
Borrowings 20.96

See Endnotes and Additional Disclosures in this report.

Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Returns are historical and are calculated by determining the percentage change in net asset
value (NAV) or market price (as applicable) with all distributions reinvested. Fund performance at market price will differ from its results at
NAV due to factors such as changing perceptions about the Fund, market conditions, fluctuations in supply and demand for Fund shares, or
changes in Fund distributions. Investment return and principal value will fluctuate so that shares, when sold, may be worth more or less than
their original cost. Performance less than one year is cumulative. Performance is for the stated time period only; due to market volatility,
current Fund performance may be lower or higher than the quoted return. For performance as of the most recent month end, please refer to
www.eatonvance.com.

3
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Fund Profile

Top 10 Holdings (% of total investments)6

Intelsat Jackson Holdings Ltd. 1.2% 
Rite Aid Corporation 1.2
HCA, Inc. 1.0
Aramark Corporation 1.0
Asurion LLC 1.0
Calpine Corp. (corporate bond) 0.9
UPC Broadband Holding B.V./UPC Financing Partnership 0.8
Alliance Boots Holdings Limited 0.8
Chrysler Group LLC 0.8
Community Health Systems, Inc. 0.8

Total 9.5% 

Top 10 Sectors (% of total investments)6

Health Care 11.7% 
Business Equipment and Services 8.7
Electronics/Electrical 5.7
Leisure Goods/Activities/Movies 4.9
Automotive 4.4
Financial Intermediaries 4.3
Telecommunications 4.2
Chemicals and Plastics 3.9
Publishing 3.8
Cable and Satellite Television 3.7

Total 55.3% 
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Endnotes and Additional Disclosures

1 The views expressed in this report are those of the portfolio manager(s) and are current only through the date stated at the top of this page. These views are
subject to change at any time based upon market or other conditions, and Eaton Vance and the Fund(s) disclaim any responsibility to update such views. These
views may not be relied upon as investment advice and, because investment decisions are based on many factors, may not be relied upon as an indication of
trading intent on behalf of any Eaton Vance fund. This commentary may contain statements that are not historical facts, referred to as �forward looking
statements�. The Fund�s actual future results may differ significantly from those stated in any forward looking statement, depending on factors such as changes in
securities or financial markets or general economic conditions, the volume of sales and purchases of Fund shares, the continuation of investment advisory,
administrative and service contracts, and other risks discussed from time to time in the Fund�s filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

2 S&P/LSTA Leveraged Loan Index is an unmanaged index of the institutional leveraged loan market. Unless otherwise stated, index returns do not reflect the
effect of any applicable sales charges, commissions, expenses, taxes or leverage, as applicable. It is not possible to invest directly in an index.

3 Performance results reflect the effects of leverage. Absent an expense waiver by the investment adviser, the returns would be lower.

4 The Distribution Rate is based on the Fund�s last regular distribution per share in the period (annualized) divided by the Fund�s NAV or market price at the end of
the period. The Fund�s distributions may be composed of ordinary income, tax-exempt income, net realized capital gains and return of capital.

5 Leverage represents the liquidation value of the Fund�s APS and borrowings outstanding as a percentage of Fund net assets applicable to common shares plus
APS and borrowings outstanding. Use of leverage creates an opportunity for income, but creates risks including greater price volatility. The cost of leverage
rises and falls with changes in short-term interest rates. The Fund is required to maintain prescribed asset coverage for its APS and borrowings, which could be
reduced if Fund asset values decline.

6 Excludes cash and cash equivalents.
7 Ratings are based on Moody�s, S&P or Fitch, as applicable. Credit ratings are based largely on the rating agency�s investment analysis at the time of rating and
the rating assigned to any particular security is not necessarily a reflection of the issuer�s current financial condition. The rating assigned to a security by a rating
agency does not necessarily reflect its assessment of the volatility of a security�s market value or of the liquidity of an investment in the security. If securities are
rated differently by the rating agencies, the higher rating is applied. Ratings of BBB or higher by Standard and Poor�s or Fitch (Baa or higher by Moody�s) are
considered to be investment grade quality.

Fund profile subject to change due to active management.

5
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments

Senior Floating-Rate Interests � 143.9%(1)

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Aerospace and Defense � 2.8%
AVIO S.p.A.
Term Loan, 3.09%, Maturing June 14, 2017 625 $ 614,844
Term Loan, 3.86%, Maturing December 14, 2017 EUR 550 705,753
Term Loan, 3.96%, Maturing December 14, 2017 650 639,437
Booz Allen Hamilton Inc.
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing July 31, 2019 825 831,102
DAE Aviation Holdings, Inc.
Term Loan, 7.25%, Maturing July 31, 2014 877 877,404
Term Loan, 7.25%, Maturing July 31, 2014 925 925,181
Ducommun Incorporated
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing June 28, 2017 1,416 1,437,547
IAP Worldwide Services, Inc.
Term Loan, 9.25%, Maturing December 28, 2012 1,755 1,425,684
Sequa Corporation
Term Loan, 3.62%, Maturing December 3, 2014 794 793,713
Term Loan, 6.25%, Maturing December 3, 2014 248 248,745
TASC, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing December 18, 2015 1,429 1,432,019
Transdigm, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing February 14, 2017 1,019 1,023,452
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing February 14, 2017 2,356 2,365,670
Wesco Aircraft Hardware Corp.
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing April 7, 2017 389 390,236
Wyle Services Corporation
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing March 27, 2017 808 813,504

$ 14,524,291

Air Transport � 0.3%
Evergreen International Aviation, Inc.
Term Loan, 11.50%, Maturing June 30, 2015 814 $ 793,941
Orbitz Worldwide Inc.
Term Loan, 3.21%, Maturing July 25, 2014 990 968,683

$ 1,762,624

Automotive � 7.0%
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Allison Transmission, Inc.
Term Loan, 2.72%, Maturing August 7, 2014 998 $ 1,001,129
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing August 23, 2019 2,870 2,887,336
Autoparts Holdings Limited
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing July 28, 2017 396 394,515
Chrysler Group LLC
Term Loan, 6.00%, Maturing May 24, 2017 6,922 7,090,976

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Automotive (continued)
Delphi Corporation
Term Loan, 3.50%, Maturing March 31, 2017 1,385 $ 1,392,420
Federal-Mogul Corporation
Term Loan, 2.15%, Maturing December 29, 2014 2,407 2,269,080
Term Loan, 2.15%, Maturing December 28, 2015 3,024 2,851,435
Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company (The)
Term Loan - Second Lien, 4.75%, Maturing April 30, 2019 6,650 6,724,812
HHI Holdings LLC
Term Loan, 6.00%, Maturing October 3, 2018 2,075 2,075,000
Metaldyne Company LLC
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing May 18, 2017 2,170 2,181,317
SRAM, LLC
Term Loan - Second Lien, 4.78%, Maturing June 7, 2018 1,200 1,212,084
Term Loan - Second Lien, 8.50%, Maturing December 7, 2018 500 510,000
Tomkins LLC
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing September 29, 2016 1,910 1,922,768
TriMas Corporation
Term Loan, Maturing October 10,
2019(2) 875 877,187
Veyance Technologies, Inc.
Term Loan, 2.47%, Maturing July 31, 2014 233 231,723
Term Loan, 2.47%, Maturing July 31, 2014 1,630 1,617,807
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing July 31, 2014 323 324,588
Term Loan - Second Lien, 5.96%, Maturing July 31, 2015 1,275 1,236,750

$ 36,800,927

Building and Development � 1.1%
Armstrong World Industries, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing March 9, 2018 889 $ 893,326
Goodman Global Inc.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing October 28, 2016 1,676 1,682,715
Preferred Proppants, LLC
Term Loan, 7.50%, Maturing December 15, 2016 720 682,685
RE/MAX International, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing April 15, 2016 1,672 1,684,255
Realogy Corporation
Term Loan, 3.24%, Maturing October 10, 2013 115 113,595
Summit Materials Companies I, LLC
Term Loan, 6.00%, Maturing January 30, 2019 473 477,400

$ 5,533,976

6 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments � continued

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Business Equipment and Services � 14.0%
ACCO Brands Corporation
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing April 30, 2019 498 $ 502,786
Acosta, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing March 1, 2018 2,904 2,922,506
Advantage Sales & Marketing, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing December 18, 2017 2,215 2,219,578
Affinion Group, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing July 16, 2015 4,565 4,311,319
Allied Security Holdings, LLC
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing February 3, 2017 566 567,791
Altegrity, Inc.
Term Loan, 7.75%, Maturing February 20, 2015 692 692,217
Term Loan, 2.96%, Maturing February 21, 2015 707 657,834
BAR/BRI Review Courses, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.00%, Maturing June 16, 2017 632 632,446
Brand Energy & Infrastructure Services, Inc.
Term Loan, Maturing October 16,
2016(2) 160 159,677
Term Loan, Maturing October 16,
2018(2) 665 663,105
Brickman Group Holdings Inc.
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing October 14, 2016 1,425 1,446,523
Brock Holdings III, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.01%, Maturing March 16, 2017 1,099 1,109,916
ClientLogic Corporation
Term Loan, 7.10%, Maturing January 30, 2017 1,567 1,531,451
Corporate Executive Board Company, The
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing July 2, 2019 525 528,937
CPM Acquisition Corp.
Term Loan, 6.25%, Maturing August 29, 2017 500 504,062
Term Loan - Second Lien, 10.25%, Maturing February 28, 2018 1,000 1,012,500
DynCorp International LLC
Term Loan, 6.25%, Maturing July 7, 2016 564 567,404
Education Management LLC
Term Loan, 8.25%, Maturing March 29, 2018 2,064 1,830,854
EIG Investors Corp.
Term Loan, 7.75%, Maturing April 20, 2018 2,020 2,031,300
Term Loan - Second Lien, 11.00%, Maturing October 22, 2018 300 303,000
Expert Global Solutions, Inc.
Term Loan, 8.00%, Maturing April 3, 2018 1,940 1,959,652
Genesys Telecom Holdings, U.S., Inc.
Term Loan, 6.75%, Maturing January 31, 2019 622 631,592
Genpact International, Inc.
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Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing August 30, 2019 1,600 1,606,000

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Business Equipment and Services (continued)
Go Daddy Operating Company, LLC
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing December 17, 2018 1,436 $ 1,431,799
IG Investment Holdings, LLC
Term Loan, Maturing October 31,
2019(2) 775 774,031
IMS Health Incorporated
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing August 25, 2017 1,993 2,007,111
Infor (US), Inc.
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing April 5, 2018 5,062 5,123,217
KAR Auction Services, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing May 19, 2017 2,812 2,831,463
Kronos Incorporated
Term Loan, Maturing October 25,
2019(2) 1,575 1,578,937
Term Loan - Second Lien, Maturing April 24, 2020(2) 900 902,250
Language Line, LLC
Term Loan, 6.25%, Maturing June 20, 2016 2,031 2,020,005
Meritas LLC
Term Loan, 7.50%, Maturing July 28, 2017 692 692,175
Mitchell International, Inc.
Term Loan - Second Lien, 5.63%, Maturing March 30, 2015 1,000 987,500
Monitronics International Inc.
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing March 16, 2018 846 853,855
Quintiles Transnational Corp.
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing June 8, 2018 375 376,406
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing June 8, 2018 4,271 4,306,173
Sabre, Inc.
Term Loan, 2.21%, Maturing September 30, 2014 1,392 1,390,229
Sensus USA Inc.
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing May 9, 2017 665 667,368
Softlayer Technologies, Inc.
Term Loan, 7.25%, Maturing November 5, 2016 639 642,616
SunGard Data Systems, Inc.
Term Loan, 3.90%, Maturing February 26, 2016 4,742 4,761,445
Term Loan, 3.97%, Maturing February 28, 2017 1,547 1,554,253
SymphonyIRI Group, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing December 1, 2017 815 816,215
Trans Union, LLC
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing February 12, 2018 2,864 2,894,731
Travelport LLC
Term Loan, 4.65%, Maturing August 21, 2015 EUR 741 915,067
Term Loan, 4.86%, Maturing August 21, 2015 2,856 2,735,186
Term Loan, 4.86%, Maturing August 21, 2015 553 529,347
U.S. Security Holdings, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.00%, Maturing July 28, 2017 118 118,613
Term Loan, 6.00%, Maturing July 28, 2017 601 606,015

7 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments � continued

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Business Equipment and Services (continued)
West Corporation
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing July 15, 2016 678 $ 685,574
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing July 15, 2016 1,928 1,950,512
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing June 29, 2018 1,147 1,161,464

$ 73,706,007

Cable and Satellite Television � 5.9%
Atlantic Broadband Finance, LLC
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing April 4, 2019 1,297 $ 1,305,087
Term Loan - Second Lien, 9.75%, Maturing October 4, 2019 775 806,000
BBHI Acquisition LLC
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing December 14, 2017 1,228 1,234,266
Bragg Communications Incorporated
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing February 28, 2018 398 399,990
Cequel Communications, LLC
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing February 14, 2019 4,378 4,391,681
Charter Communications Operating, LLC
Term Loan, 3.47%, Maturing September 6, 2016 760 763,774
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing May 15, 2019 299 300,851
Crown Media Holdings, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing July 14, 2018 475 477,061
CSC Holdings, Inc.
Term Loan, 1.96%, Maturing March 29, 2016 2,835 2,835,746
Kabel Deutschland GMBH
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing February 1, 2019 1,075 1,079,127
Lavena Holdings 4 GmbH
Term Loan, 2.95%, Maturing March 6, 2015 EUR 369 450,251
Term Loan, 3.32%, Maturing March 4, 2016 EUR 369 450,251
Term Loan, 7.70%, Maturing March 6, 2017(3) EUR 405 457,878
Term Loan - Second Lien, 4.45%, Maturing September 2, 2016 EUR 520 608,226
Mediacom Broadband LLC
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing October 23, 2017 1,442 1,440,911
Mediacom Illinois, LLC
Term Loan, 1.68%, Maturing January 30, 2015 3,579 3,518,661
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing October 23, 2017 806 803,666
P7S1 Broadcasting Holding II B.V.
Term Loan, 2.81%, Maturing July 1, 2016 EUR 1,781 2,257,877
UPC Broadband Holding B.V.
Term Loan, 3.87%, Maturing December 31, 2016 EUR 2,353 3,032,956
Term Loan, 4.12%, Maturing December 29, 2017 EUR 1,619 2,096,626
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Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Cable and Satellite Television (continued)
UPC Financing Partnership
Term Loan, 3.71%, Maturing December 30, 2016 409 $ 407,734
Term Loan, 3.71%, Maturing December 29, 2017 1,264 1,262,265
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing December 29, 2017 375 377,812
WaveDivision Holdings, LLC
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing August 9, 2019 325 328,449

$ 31,087,146

Chemicals and Plastics � 5.0%
AZ Chem US Inc.
Term Loan, 7.25%, Maturing December 22, 2017 1,830 $ 1,871,022
Chemtura Corporation
Term Loan, Maturing August 27,
2016(2) 250 253,438
Emerald Performance Materials, LLC
Term Loan, 6.75%, Maturing May 18, 2018 698 706,105
General Chemical Corporation
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing October 6, 2015 526 528,649
Harko C.V.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing August 2, 2017 520 523,486
Houghton International, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.75%, Maturing January 29, 2016 727 733,111
Huntsman International, LLC
Term Loan, 2.79%, Maturing April 19, 2017 1,532 1,529,642
Ineos US Finance LLC
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing May 4, 2018 3,433 3,485,659
Momentive Performance Materials Inc.
Term Loan, 3.75%, Maturing May 5, 2015 647 645,942
Momentive Performance Materials USA Inc.
Term Loan, 3.75%, Maturing May 5, 2015 1,388 1,384,972
Momentive Specialty Chemicals Inc.
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing May 5, 2015 1,656 1,651,817
Term Loan, 4.13%, Maturing May 5, 2015 474 461,906
Term Loan, 4.13%, Maturing May 5, 2015 752 750,407
OEP Pearl Dutch Acquisition B.V.
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing March 30, 2018 97 98,043
Omnova Solutions Inc.
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing May 31, 2017 983 991,097
PolyOne Corp.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing December 20, 2017 496 500,748
Schoeller Arca Systems Holding B.V.
Term Loan, 4.78%, Maturing November 16, 2015 EUR 145 131,126
Term Loan, 4.78%, Maturing November 16, 2015 EUR 412 373,864
Term Loan, 4.78%, Maturing November 16, 2015 EUR 443 402,314

8 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments � continued

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Chemicals and Plastics (continued)
Sonneborn LLC
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing March 30, 2018 550 $ 555,578
Styron S.A.R.L., LLC
Term Loan, 8.00%, Maturing August 2, 2017 2,567 2,456,623
Taminco Global Chemical Corporation
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing February 15, 2019 373 377,478
Tronox Pigments (Netherlands) B.V.
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing February 8, 2018 550 555,075
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing February 8, 2018 2,018 2,034,013
Univar Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing June 30, 2017 3,527 3,498,871

$ 26,500,986

Clothing / Textiles � 0.5%
Ascena Retail Group, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing June 14, 2018 873 $ 878,813
Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation
Term Loan, 3.50%, Maturing May 6, 2016 541 544,525
Warnaco Inc.
Term Loan, 3.75%, Maturing June 15, 2018 494 491,281
Wolverine Worldwide, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing July 31, 2019 525 531,235

$ 2,445,854

Conglomerates � 2.5%
Jason Incorporated
Term Loan, 8.25%, Maturing September 21, 2014 169 $ 169,865
Term Loan, 7.75%, Maturing September 22, 2014 223 223,333
Term Loan, 8.25%, Maturing September 22, 2014 68 68,425
Rexnord Corporation
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing April 2, 2018 3,250 3,276,847
RGIS Services, LLC
Term Loan, 4.61%, Maturing October 18, 2016 2,508 2,501,289
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing October 18, 2017 1,393 1,398,189
Rocket Software, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing February 8, 2018 1,241 1,249,154
Term Loan - Second Lien, 10.25%, Maturing February 8, 2019 750 755,625
Spectrum Brands, Inc.
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Term Loan, 5.02%, Maturing June 17, 2016 1,606 1,611,787
Walter Energy, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing April 2, 2018 2,092 2,067,488

$ 13,322,002

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Containers and Glass Products � 1.7%
Berry Plastics Holding Corporation
Term Loan, 2.21%, Maturing April 3, 2015 1,929 $ 1,918,929
BWAY Corporation
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing February 23, 2018 152 152,664
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing February 23, 2018 1,359 1,362,058
Hilex Poly Co. LLC
Term Loan, 11.25%, Maturing November 16, 2015 768 783,348
Pelican Products, Inc.
Term Loan, 7.00%, Maturing July 11, 2018 499 502,491
Reynolds Group Holdings Inc.
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing September 20, 2018 2,900 2,916,124
Sealed Air Corporation
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing October 3, 2018 635 639,743
TricorBraun, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing May 3, 2018 623 628,113

$ 8,903,470

Cosmetics / Toiletries � 0.8%
Bausch & Lomb, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing May 17, 2019 2,993 $ 3,029,906
KIK Custom Products, Inc.
Term Loan - Second Lien, 5.22%, Maturing November 28, 2014 975 751,725
Prestige Brands, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.28%, Maturing January 31, 2019 409 414,314

$ 4,195,945

Drugs � 1.4%
Aptalis Pharma, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing February 10, 2017 498 $ 499,677
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing February 10, 2017 1,970 1,979,812
Par Pharmaceutical Companies, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing September 30, 2019 1,175 1,174,476
Warner Chilcott Company, LLC
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing March 15, 2018 725 728,426
Warner Chilcott Corporation
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing March 15, 2018 551 553,253
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing March 15, 2018 1,450 1,456,852
WC Luxco S.a.r.l.
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing March 15, 2018 997 1,001,586

$ 7,394,082

9 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments � continued

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Ecological Services and Equipment � 0.6%
ADS Waste Holdings
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing September 11, 2019 1,950 $ 1,970,516
Envirotest Systems Holding Corp.
Term Loan - Second Lien, 15.50%, Maturing March 31, 2017(4) 231 238,412
Progressive Waste Solutions Ltd.
Term Loan, Maturing October 11,
2019(2) 525 529,922
Viking Consortium Borrower Limited
Term Loan - Second Lien, 7.32%, Maturing March 31, 2016(3) GBP 523 232,179

$ 2,971,029

Electronics / Electrical � 9.2%
Aeroflex Incorporated
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing May 9, 2018 1,852 $ 1,858,689
Aspect Software, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.25%, Maturing May 6, 2016 1,458 1,438,385
Attachmate Corporation
Term Loan, 7.25%, Maturing November 22, 2017 3,042 3,076,857
Cinedigm Digital Funding I, LLC
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing April 29, 2016 425 428,749
CommScope, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing January 12, 2018 2,093 2,111,440
CompuCom Systems, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing October 2, 2018 800 801,500
Dealer Computer Services, Inc.
Term Loan, 3.75%, Maturing April 20, 2018 1,539 1,549,469
DG FastChannel, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing July 26, 2018 1,522 1,468,517
Eagle Parent, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing May 16, 2018 2,568 2,586,114
Edwards (Cayman Islands II) Limited
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing May 31, 2016 432 433,784
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing May 31, 2016 1,072 1,076,327
Freescale Semiconductor, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.46%, Maturing December 1, 2016 3,498 3,428,258
Hyland Software, Inc.
Term Loan, Maturing October 29,
2019(2) 350 350,583
Magic Newco LLC
Term Loan, 7.25%, Maturing December 12, 2018 1,400 1,406,125
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Microsemi Corporation
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing February 2, 2018 1,457 1,468,413
NeuStar, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing November 8, 2018 941 951,081

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Electronics / Electrical (continued)
Nxp B.V.
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing March 3, 2017 2,161 $ 2,194,977
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing March 3, 2017 1,015 1,038,005
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing March 19, 2019 1,617 1,642,475
Open Solutions, Inc.
Term Loan, 2.44%, Maturing January 23, 2014 1,985 1,919,533
Rovi Solutions Corporation
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing March 29, 2019 821 806,510
SafeNet Inc.
Term Loan, 2.71%, Maturing April 12, 2014 812 809,566
Semtech Corporation
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing March 20, 2017 398 401,483
Sensata Technologies Finance Company, LLC
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing May 11, 2018 3,481 3,498,342
Serena Software, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.22%, Maturing March 10, 2016 474 470,445
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing March 10, 2016 350 351,313
Shield Finance Co. S.A.R.L.
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing May 10, 2019 998 1,003,734
SkillSoft Corporation
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing May 26, 2017 1,223 1,236,283
Sophia, L.P.
Term Loan, 6.25%, Maturing July 19, 2018 1,373 1,394,640
Spansion LLC
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing February 9, 2015 486 491,744
SS&C Technologies Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing June 7, 2019 131 132,140
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing June 7, 2019 1,263 1,279,329
VeriFone Inc.
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing December 28, 2018 215 215,607
Vertafore, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing July 29, 2016 983 986,602
Wall Street Systems, Inc.
Term Loan, Maturing October 24,
2019(2) 1,175 1,160,312
Term Loan - Second Lien, Maturing April 24, 2020(2) 500 498,125
Web.com Group, Inc.
Term Loan, 7.00%, Maturing October 27, 2017 2,515 2,518,436

$ 48,483,892

Equipment Leasing � 1.1%
BakerCorp International, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing June 1, 2018 1,328 $ 1,335,135
Delos Aircraft Inc.
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing April 12, 2016 1,275 1,295,719

10 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments � continued

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Equipment Leasing (continued)
Flying Fortress Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing June 30, 2017 3,350 $ 3,408,625

$ 6,039,479

Financial Intermediaries � 5.5%
American Capital Holdings, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing August 22, 2016 825 $ 831,187
Asset Acceptance Capital Corp.
Term Loan, 8.75%, Maturing November 14, 2017 1,251 1,263,762
CB Richard Ellis Services, Inc.
Term Loan, 3.46%, Maturing March 5, 2018 686 687,321
Term Loan, 3.71%, Maturing September 4, 2019 648 649,137
Citco III Limited
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing June 29, 2018 1,629 1,644,650
First Data Corporation
Term Loan, 2.96%, Maturing September 24, 2014 11 11,435
Term Loan, 2.96%, Maturing September 24, 2014 55 55,069
Term Loan, 2.96%, Maturing September 24, 2014 133 132,832
Term Loan, 4.21%, Maturing March 23, 2018 1,636 1,569,124
Term Loan, 5.21%, Maturing September 24, 2018 1,225 1,203,817
Grosvenor Capital Management Holdings, LLP
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing December 5, 2016 1,294 1,273,150
Hamilton Lane Advisors, LLC
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing February 23, 2018 707 706,875
Harbourvest Partners, LLC
Term Loan, 6.25%, Maturing December 16, 2016 933 935,437
iPayment, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing May 8, 2017 917 914,782
LPL Holdings, Inc.
Term Loan, 2.71%, Maturing March 29, 2017 780 771,225
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing March 29, 2019 3,060 3,076,835
Mercury Payment Systems Canada, LLC
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing July 3, 2017 992 1,001,794
MIP Delaware, LLC
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing July 12, 2018 662 668,809
Nuveen Investments, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.85%, Maturing May 12, 2017 2,429 2,432,006
Term Loan, 5.84%, Maturing May 13, 2017 2,276 2,281,576
Term Loan, 7.25%, Maturing May 13, 2017 1,492 1,498,271
Oz Management LP
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Term Loan, 1.71%, Maturing November 15, 2016 1,318 1,180,300
RJO Holdings Corp.
Term Loan, 6.22%, Maturing December 10, 2015(4) 7 5,773
Term Loan, 6.97%, Maturing December 10, 2015(4) 223 171,617

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Financial Intermediaries (continued)
RPI Finance Trust
Term Loan, 3.50%, Maturing May 9, 2018 3,451 $ 3,466,514
Vantiv, LLC
Term Loan, 3.75%, Maturing March 27, 2019 473 474,102

$ 28,907,400

Food Products � 4.2%
AdvancePierre Foods, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing July 10, 2017 1,275 $ 1,287,218
American Seafoods Group LLC
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing March 16, 2018 636 630,192
Blue Buffalo Company, Ltd.
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing August 8, 2019 1,150 1,158,625
Clearwater Seafoods Limited Partnership
Term Loan, 6.75%, Maturing June 6, 2018 1,047 1,051,303
Del Monte Foods Company
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing March 8, 2018 4,244 4,244,312
Dole Food Company Inc.
Term Loan, 5.04%, Maturing July 6, 2018 959 963,206
Hearthside Food Solutions, LLC
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing June 5, 2018 1,172 1,173,527
High Liner Foods Incorporated
Term Loan, 7.00%, Maturing December 19, 2017 645 648,754
JBS USA Holdings Inc.
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing May 25, 2018 988 987,500
Michael Foods Group, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing February 23, 2018 670 674,056
NBTY, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing October 2, 2017 2,809 2,827,084
Pinnacle Foods Finance LLC
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing October 17, 2018 274 275,335
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing October 17, 2018 4,738 4,757,869
Solvest Ltd.
Term Loan, 5.02%, Maturing July 6, 2018 1,716 1,723,634

$ 22,402,615

Food Service � 5.5%
Aramark Corporation
Term Loan, 3.40%, Maturing July 26, 2016 169 $ 169,341
Term Loan, 3.46%, Maturing July 26, 2016 4,621 4,634,719
Term Loan, 3.46%, Maturing July 26, 2016 304 304,802
Term Loan, 3.57%, Maturing July 26, 2016 2,094 2,099,359
Term Loan, 3.97%, Maturing July 26, 2016 GBP 950 1,514,857

11 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments � continued

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Food Service (continued)
Brasa Holdings, Inc.
Term Loan, 7.50%, Maturing July 19, 2019 450 $ 454,500
Buffets, Inc.
Term Loan, 0.24%, Maturing April 22, 2015(4) 102 102,002
Burger King Corporation
Term Loan, 3.75%, Maturing September 27, 2019 2,250 2,261,954
Centerplate, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing October 15, 2018 375 377,813
DineEquity, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing October 19, 2017 1,035 1,043,339
Dunkin� Brands, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing November 23, 2017 3,039 3,053,132
Landry�s, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing April 24, 2018 1,318 1,334,580
NPC International, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing December 28, 2018 672 683,378
OSI Restaurant Partners, LLC
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing October 24, 2019 2,650 2,661,262
P.F. Chang�s China Bistro Inc.
Term Loan, 6.25%, Maturing July 2, 2019 425 430,490
Sagittarius Restaurants, LLC
Term Loan, 7.51%, Maturing May 18, 2015 390 390,975
US Foods, Inc.
Term Loan, 2.71%, Maturing July 3, 2014 864 855,981
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing March 31, 2017 3,584 3,538,924
Weight Watchers International, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing March 15, 2019 1,318 1,322,660
Wendy�s International, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing May 15, 2019 1,950 1,970,516

$ 29,204,584

Food / Drug Retailers � 4.7%
Alliance Boots Holdings Limited
Term Loan, 3.08%, Maturing July 9, 2015 EUR 1,000 $ 1,268,374
Term Loan, 3.49%, Maturing July 9, 2015 GBP 3,775 5,905,923
Fairway Group Acquisition Company
Term Loan, 8.25%, Maturing August 17, 2018 500 505,000
General Nutrition Centers, Inc.
Term Loan, 3.75%, Maturing March 2, 2018 6,122 6,138,287
Pantry, Inc. (The)
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Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing August 2, 2019 425 428,365
Rite Aid Corporation
Term Loan, 1.97%, Maturing June 4, 2014 7,924 7,868,973
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing March 2, 2018 2,103 2,099,298

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Food / Drug Retailers (continued)
Sprouts Farmers Markets Holdings, LLC
Term Loan, 6.00%, Maturing April 18, 2018 574 $ 579,298

$ 24,793,518

Health Care � 17.9%
Alere, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing June 30, 2017 473 $ 476,760
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing June 30, 2017 571 575,235
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing June 30, 2017 2,351 2,369,987
Alliance Healthcare Services, Inc.
Term Loan, 7.25%, Maturing June 1, 2016 1,105 1,088,454
Ardent Medical Services, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing September 15, 2015 1,770 1,774,121
AssuraMed.
Term Loan, Maturing October 23,
2019(2) 825 829,812
Aveta, Inc.
Term Loan, 8.50%, Maturing April 4, 2017 650 650,094
Term Loan, 8.50%, Maturing April 4, 2017 650 650,094
Term Loan, Maturing October 9,
2017(2) 709 705,664
Term Loan, Maturing October 26,
2017(2) 516 513,211
Biomet Inc.
Term Loan, 3.96%, Maturing July 25, 2017 3,658 3,684,648
BSN Medical Acquisition Holding GmbH
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing August 28, 2019 575 577,875
Catalent Pharma Solutions Inc.
Term Loan, 4.21%, Maturing September 15, 2016 2,116 2,126,878
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing September 15, 2017 1,118 1,129,697
Community Health Systems, Inc.
Term Loan, 3.92%, Maturing January 25, 2017 6,865 6,903,697
Convatec Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing December 22, 2016 1,470 1,481,457
CRC Health Corporation
Term Loan, 4.86%, Maturing November 16, 2015 1,906 1,856,437
DaVita, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing October 20, 2016 2,948 2,968,855
Term Loan, Maturing September 2, 2019(2) 3,125 3,138,022
DJO Finance LLC
Term Loan, 5.21%, Maturing November 1, 2016 381 382,014
Term Loan, 6.25%, Maturing September 15, 2017 323 325,315
Drumm Investors LLC
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing May 4, 2018 1,977 1,908,966
Emdeon, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing November 2, 2018 796 805,328

12 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments � continued

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Health Care (continued)
Emergency Medical Services Corporation
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing May 25, 2018 2,039 $ 2,060,092
Grifols Inc.
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing June 1, 2017 2,935 2,970,705
Hanger Orthopedic Group, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.01%, Maturing December 1, 2016 662 664,921
HCA, Inc.
Term Loan, 3.61%, Maturing March 31, 2017 6,168 6,186,648
Term Loan, 3.46%, Maturing May 1, 2018 2,572 2,578,358
Health Management Associates, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing November 16, 2018 1,290 1,303,507
Hologic Inc.
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing August 1, 2019 1,870 1,893,886
Iasis Healthcare LLC
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing May 3, 2018 1,650 1,657,093
inVentiv Health, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing August 4, 2016 1,865 1,823,519
Term Loan, 6.75%, Maturing May 15, 2018 1,659 1,617,574
Kindred Healthcare, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing June 1, 2018 2,797 2,763,911
Kinetic Concepts, Inc.
Term Loan, 7.00%, Maturing May 4, 2018 3,995 4,054,735
LHP Hospital Group, Inc.
Term Loan, 9.00%, Maturing July 3, 2018 549 554,111
MedAssets, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing November 16, 2016 705 712,805
Medpace, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing June 16, 2017 807 778,788
Multiplan, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing August 26, 2017 3,015 3,032,752
MX USA, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing April 28, 2017 572 569,264
One Call Medical, Inc.
Term Loan, 7.00%, Maturing August 16, 2019 900 904,500
Onex Carestream Finance LP
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing February 25, 2017 1,501 1,488,474
Pharmaceutical Product Development, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.25%, Maturing December 5, 2018 1,935 1,961,383
Physiotherapy Associates Holdings, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.01%, Maturing April 30, 2018 299 299,998
Radnet Management, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.51%, Maturing September 30, 2018 1,475 1,478,381
Select Medical Corporation
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Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing June 1, 2018 3,007 3,032,945

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Health Care (continued)
Sheridan Holdings, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.00%, Maturing June 29, 2018 574 $ 578,940
Sunrise Medical Holdings B.V.
Term Loan, 7.25%, Maturing May 13, 2014 EUR 228 291,544
TriZetto Group, Inc. (The)
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing May 2, 2018 1,457 1,452,694
Truven Health Analytics Inc.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing June 1, 2019 1,650 1,655,156
Universal Health Services, Inc.
Term Loan, 3.75%, Maturing November 15, 2016 1,072 1,077,592
Valeant Pharmaceuticals International, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing February 13, 2019 1,868 1,878,085
Term Loan, Maturing September 27, 2019(2) 2,000 2,011,000
Vanguard Health Holding Company II, LLC
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing January 29, 2016 2,059 2,074,384
VWR Funding, Inc.
Term Loan, 2.71%, Maturing June 30, 2014 1,100 1,101,491
Term Loan, 4.46%, Maturing April 3, 2017 1,100 1,105,843

$ 94,537,700

Home Furnishings � 0.4%
Hunter Fan Company
Term Loan, 2.83%, Maturing April 16, 2014 293 $ 279,789
Serta Simmons Holdings, LLC
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing October 1, 2019 1,650 1,651,719

$ 1,931,508

Industrial Equipment � 2.4%
Colfax Corporation
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing January 11, 2019 1,290 $ 1,304,650
Excelitas Technologies Corp.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing November 23, 2016 980 977,555
Generac Power Systems, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.25%, Maturing February 8, 2019 1,546 1,582,845
Grede LLC
Term Loan, 7.00%, Maturing April 3, 2017 809 810,521
Husky Injection Molding Systems Ltd.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing June 29, 2018 3,280 3,328,709
Kion Group GMBH
Term Loan, 3.46%, Maturing December 23, 2014(3) 1,041 1,023,086
Term Loan, 3.96%, Maturing December 23, 2015(3) 1,041 1,023,086
Manitowoc Company, Inc. (The)
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing November 13, 2017 500 503,246

13 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Industrial Equipment (continued)
Tank Holding Corp.
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing July 9, 2019 985 $ 991,559
Terex Corporation
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing April 28, 2017 693 698,739
Unifrax Corporation
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing November 28, 2018 571 577,611

$ 12,821,607

Insurance � 5.1%
Alliant Holdings I, Inc.
Term Loan, 3.36%, Maturing August 21, 2014 2,333 $ 2,330,321
AmWINS Group, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing June 6, 2019 998 1,001,241
Term Loan - Second Lien, 9.25%, Maturing December 6, 2019 3,275 3,289,328
Applied Systems, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing December 8, 2016 572 573,555
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing December 8, 2016 1,327 1,330,974
Asurion LLC
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing May 24, 2018 7,423 7,485,580
Term Loan - Second Lien, 9.00%, Maturing May 24, 2019 713 739,087
CCC Information Services, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing November 11, 2015 1,360 1,367,838
Cunningham Lindsey Group Inc.
Term Loan, Maturing October 29, 2019(2) 675 676,266
Hub International Limited
Term Loan, 4.71%, Maturing June 13, 2017 2,626 2,647,444
Term Loan, 6.75%, Maturing December 13, 2017 558 564,795
Towergate Finance, PLC
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing August 4, 2017 GBP 1,000 1,589,543
USI Holdings Corporation
Term Loan, 2.72%, Maturing May 5, 2014 2,944 2,946,242
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing May 5, 2014 399 399,998

$ 26,942,212

Leisure Goods / Activities / Movies � 7.3%
Alpha D2 Limited
Term Loan, 6.00%, Maturing April 29, 2019 1,990 $ 2,009,900
AMC Entertainment, Inc.
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Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing December 15, 2016 3,669 3,693,945
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing February 22, 2018 968 976,238
AMC Networks Inc.
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing December 31, 2018 1,333 1,343,957

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Leisure Goods / Activities / Movies (continued)
Bombardier Recreational Products, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.46%, Maturing June 28, 2016 2,781 $ 2,799,381
Bright Horizons Family Solutions, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.22%, Maturing May 28, 2015 901 903,089
Cedar Fair, L.P.
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing December 15, 2017 1,888 1,903,181
Cinemark USA, Inc.
Term Loan, 3.47%, Maturing April 29, 2016 3,399 3,426,190
Clubcorp Club Operations, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.00%, Maturing November 30, 2016 2,618 2,639,749
Dave & Buster�s, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing June 1, 2016 975 979,875
Fender Musical Instruments Corporation
Term Loan, 2.47%, Maturing June 9, 2014 271 270,732
Term Loan, 2.47%, Maturing June 9, 2014 533 533,112
Live Nation Entertainment, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing November 7, 2016 2,592 2,608,877
Regal Cinemas, Inc.
Term Loan, 3.24%, Maturing August 23, 2017 2,827 2,839,426
Revolution Studios Distribution Company, LLC
Term Loan, 3.97%, Maturing December 21, 2014(4) 743 607,015
Term Loan - Second Lien, 7.22%, Maturing June 21, 2015(4) 800 426,000
SeaWorld Parks & Entertainment, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing August 17, 2017 2,307 2,323,969
Six Flags Theme Parks, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing December 20, 2018 2,150 2,166,787
Town Sports International Inc.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing May 11, 2018 1,739 1,760,445
Zuffa LLC
Term Loan, 2.25%, Maturing June 19, 2015 3,861 3,806,532
Term Loan, 7.50%, Maturing June 19, 2015 746 751,787

$ 38,770,187

Lodging and Casinos � 3.0%
Affinity Gaming, LLC
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing November 9, 2017 423 $ 428,689
Ameristar Casinos, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing April 16, 2018 1,029 1,037,018
Caesars Entertainment Operating Company
Term Loan, 9.50%, Maturing October 31, 2016 2,917 2,999,353
Term Loan, 5.46%, Maturing January 26, 2018 2,081 1,874,567
Gala Group LTD
Term Loan, 5.51%, Maturing May 30, 2018 GBP 2,625 3,984,044

14 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Lodging and Casinos (continued)
Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing March 24, 2017 911 $ 920,236
Las Vegas Sands LLC
Term Loan, 2.72%, Maturing November 23, 2016 467 467,304
Term Loan, 2.72%, Maturing November 23, 2016 1,850 1,850,026
LodgeNet Entertainment Corporation
Term Loan, 8.50%, Maturing April 4, 2014 1,018 793,512
Penn National Gaming, Inc.
Term Loan, Maturing July 16, 2018(2) 350 352,078
Pinnacle Entertainment, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing March 19, 2019 572 575,701
Tropicana Entertainment Inc.
Term Loan, 7.50%, Maturing March 16, 2018 348 351,080

$ 15,633,608

Nonferrous Metals / Minerals � 2.5%
Arch Coal Inc.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing May 16, 2018 2,369 $ 2,391,102
Fairmount Minerals LTD
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing March 15, 2017 3,163 3,167,381
Noranda Aluminum Acquisition Corporation
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing February 24, 2019 1,020 1,030,711
Novelis, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing March 10, 2017 668 668,943
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing March 10, 2017 2,014 2,016,216
Oxbow Carbon and Mineral Holdings LLC
Term Loan, 3.71%, Maturing May 8, 2016 2,528 2,537,403
United Distribution Group, Inc.
Term Loan, 7.50%, Maturing October 9, 2018 1,175 1,133,875
Term Loan - Second Lien, 12.50%, Maturing April 12, 2019 500 477,500

$ 13,423,131

Oil and Gas � 5.0%
Buffalo Gulf Coast Terminals LLC
Term Loan, 7.50%, Maturing October 31, 2017 545 $ 555,390
Citgo Petroleum Corporation
Term Loan, 8.00%, Maturing June 24, 2015 182 183,218
Term Loan, 9.00%, Maturing June 23, 2017 2,517 2,565,831
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Crestwood Holdings LLC
Term Loan, 9.75%, Maturing March 26, 2018 2,070 2,101,336
Energy Transfer Equity, L.P.
Term Loan, 3.75%, Maturing March 24, 2017 2,625 2,627,370

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Oil and Gas (continued)
Frac Tech International LLC
Term Loan, 8.50%, Maturing May 6, 2016 1,972 $ 1,781,255
Gibson Energy ULC
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing June 15, 2018 2,313 2,340,846
MEG Energy Corp.
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing March 16, 2018 1,213 1,219,951
Obsidian Natural Gas Trust
Term Loan, 7.00%, Maturing November 2, 2015 2,618 2,631,541
Plains Exploration & Production
Term Loan, Maturing September 13, 2019(2) 2,000 2,011,608
Samson Investment Company
Term Loan - Second Lien, 6.00%, Maturing September 25, 2018 850 858,899
Sheridan Production Partners I, LLC
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing September 14, 2019 2,019 2,022,201
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing September 25, 2019 163 163,670
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing September 25, 2019 268 267,958
Tallgrass Energy Partners, LP
Term Loan, Maturing October 25,
2018(2) 2,125 2,128,984
Tervita Corporation
Term Loan, 3.21%, Maturing November 14, 2014 2,488 2,450,419
Term Loan, 6.50%, Maturing November 14, 2014 546 546,785

$ 26,457,262

Publishing � 5.5%
Ascend Learning, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing May 23, 2017 3,187 $ 3,197,408
Aster Zweite Beteiligungs GmbH
Term Loan, 5.97%, Maturing December 31, 2014 93 91,073
Term Loan, 5.97%, Maturing December 31, 2014 1,543 1,505,454
Term Loan, 5.97%, Maturing December 31, 2014 1,614 1,575,480
Cengage Learning Acquisitions, Inc.
Term Loan, 2.47%, Maturing July 3, 2014 982 938,953
GateHouse Media Operating, Inc.
Term Loan, 2.22%, Maturing August 28, 2014 856 295,704
Term Loan, 2.22%, Maturing August 28, 2014 2,042 704,969
Term Loan, 2.47%, Maturing August 28, 2014 663 228,968
Getty Images, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing September 13, 2019 4,775 4,801,263
Instant Web, Inc.
Term Loan, 3.59%, Maturing August 7, 2014 163 126,988
Term Loan, 3.59%, Maturing August 7, 2014 1,562 1,218,189
Interactive Data Corporation
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing February 12, 2018 3,138 3,161,712

15 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments � continued

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Publishing (continued)
Lamar Media Corporation
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing December 30, 2016 552 $ 556,186
Laureate Education, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing June 18, 2018 5,784 5,769,420
MediaNews Group
Term Loan, 8.50%, Maturing March 19, 2014 79 77,466
Merrill Communications, LLC
Term Loan, 9.75%, Maturing December 24, 2012 1,225 1,222,246
Nelson Education Ltd.
Term Loan, 2.86%, Maturing July 3, 2014 462 391,719
Nielsen Finance LLC
Term Loan, 3.97%, Maturing May 2, 2016 1,943 1,954,866
Source Interlink Companies, Inc.
Term Loan, 15.00%, Maturing March 18, 2014(3)(4) 747 318,827
Term Loan - Second Lien, 10.75%, Maturing June 18, 2013 886 779,849

$ 28,916,740

Radio and Television � 3.5%
Clear Channel Communications, Inc.
Term Loan, 3.86%, Maturing January 29, 2016 1,516 $ 1,259,075
Cumulus Media Holdings Inc.
Term Loan, 5.75%, Maturing September 17, 2018 4,636 4,670,116
Term Loan - Second Lien, 7.50%, Maturing September 16, 2019 1,000 1,015,250
Entercom Radio, LLC
Term Loan, 6.25%, Maturing November 23, 2018 510 513,234
Foxco Acquisition Sub, LLC
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing July 31, 2017 1,375 1,395,625
Gray Television, Inc.
Term Loan, 3.59%, Maturing October 15, 2019(5) 500 503,125
Hubbard Radio, LLC
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing April 28, 2017 851 857,300
LIN Television Corp.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing December 21, 2018 596 602,572
Mission Broadcasting, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing September 30, 2016 515 515,941
Nexstar Broadcasting, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing September 30, 2016 805 807,026
Raycom TV Broadcasting, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing May 31, 2017 864 859,742
Sinclair Television Group Inc.
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Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing October 28, 2016 732 737,077

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Radio and Television (continued)
Univision Communications Inc.
Term Loan, 4.46%, Maturing March 31, 2017 3,825 $ 3,753,009
Weather Channel
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing February 13, 2017 1,112 1,121,683

$ 18,610,775

Retailers (Except Food and Drug) � 4.8%
99 Cents Only Stores
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing January 11, 2019 1,491 $ 1,511,016
David�s Bridal, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing October 11, 2019 650 649,797
Evergreen Acqco 1 LP
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing July 9, 2019 673 676,398
FTD, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing June 11, 2018 1,184 1,191,013
Harbor Freight Tools USA, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing November 14, 2017 998 1,008,722
J Crew Group, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing March 7, 2018 2,072 2,076,847
Jo-Ann Stores, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing March 16, 2018 1,934 1,936,779
Michaels Stores, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.91%, Maturing July 29, 2016 926 935,601
National Vision, Inc.
Term Loan, 7.00%, Maturing August 2, 2018 798 809,970
Neiman Marcus Group, Inc. (The)
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing May 16, 2018 3,800 3,815,979
Ollie�s Bargain Outlet, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.25%, Maturing September 27, 2019 475 476,781
Pep Boys-Manny, Moe & Jack (The)
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing October 17, 2018 475 478,958
Petco Animal Supplies, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing November 24, 2017 2,215 2,228,964
Pilot Travel Centers LLC
Term Loan, 3.75%, Maturing March 30, 2018 1,773 1,784,196
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing August 7, 2019 600 605,063
ServiceMaster Company
Term Loan, 4.46%, Maturing January 31, 2017 2,449 2,463,058
Visant Holding Corp.
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing December 22, 2016 1,319 1,273,892

16 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments � continued

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Retailers (Except Food and Drug) (continued)
Vivarte SA
Term Loan, 2.42%, Maturing March 9, 2015 EUR 29 $ 29,800
Term Loan, 2.42%, Maturing March 9, 2015 EUR 62 65,155
Term Loan, 2.42%, Maturing March 9, 2015 EUR 347 362,140
Term Loan, 2.92%, Maturing March 8, 2016 EUR 18 19,193
Term Loan, 2.92%, Maturing March 8, 2016 EUR 71 74,246
Term Loan, 2.92%, Maturing March 8, 2016 EUR 440 459,620
Wilton Brands LLC
Term Loan, 7.50%, Maturing August 30, 2018 650 656,906

$ 25,590,094

Steel � 1.9%
Essar Steel Algoma, Inc.
Term Loan, 8.75%, Maturing September 19, 2014 1,050 $ 1,063,125
FMG America Finance, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.25%, Maturing October 18, 2017 5,825 5,810,437
JMC Steel Group, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing April 3, 2017 690 698,127
Patriot Coal Corporation
Term Loan, 9.25%, Maturing October 4, 2013 825 831,188
SunCoke Energy, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing July 26, 2018 494 496,220
Waupaca Foundry, Inc.
Term Loan, 8.50%, Maturing June 29, 2017 642 649,898
WireCo WorldGroup, Inc.
Term Loan, 6.00%, Maturing February 15, 2017 625 632,813

$ 10,181,808

Surface Transport � 1.3%
Hertz Corporation (The)
Term Loan, 3.75%, Maturing March 9, 2018 3,472 $ 3,468,326
Term Loan, Maturing March 11,
2018(2) 1,800 1,796,625
Swift Transportation Co. Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing December 21, 2017 1,812 1,826,756

$ 7,091,707
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Telecommunications � 6.0%
Alaska Communications Systems Holdings, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing October 21, 2016 1,793 $ 1,665,307
Cellular South, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing July 27, 2017 839 841,473
Cricket Communications, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing October 10, 2019 475 477,969

Borrower/Tranche Description

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Telecommunications (continued)
Crown Castle International Corporation
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing January 31, 2019 1,861 $ 1,873,849
Intelsat Jackson Holdings Ltd.
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing April 2, 2018 10,221 10,310,965
Macquarie UK Broadcast Limited
Term Loan, 3.00%, Maturing December 1, 2014 GBP 755 1,153,239
MetroPCS Wireless, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing March 16, 2018 3,940 3,955,528
Oberthur Technologies Holding SAS
Term Loan, 6.25%, Maturing March 30, 2019 575 573,203
SBA Finance
Term Loan, 3.75%, Maturing June 29, 2018 938 941,057
Term Loan, 3.75%, Maturing September 27, 2019 425 427,656
Syniverse Holdings, Inc.
Term Loan, 5.00%, Maturing April 23, 2019 1,845 1,856,908
Telesat LLC
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing March 28, 2019 6,808 6,847,083
Windstream Corporation
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing August 8, 2019 923 929,608

$ 31,853,845

Utilities � 3.5%
AES Corporation
Term Loan, 4.25%, Maturing June 1, 2018 2,561 $ 2,580,208
Calpine Corporation
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing April 2, 2018 938 942,313
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing April 2, 2018 2,758 2,768,657
Term Loan, 4.50%, Maturing September 27, 2019 825 827,681
Dynegy Midwest Generation LLC
Term Loan, 9.25%, Maturing August 4, 2016 520 540,540
Dynegy Power, LLC
Term Loan, 9.25%, Maturing August 4, 2016 941 984,880
Invenergy LLC
Term Loan, 9.00%, Maturing November 21, 2017 725 730,437
LSP Madison Funding, LLC
Term Loan, 5.50%, Maturing June 28, 2019 1,122 1,133,409
NRG Energy, Inc.
Term Loan, 4.00%, Maturing July 2, 2018 4,370 4,400,822
Texas Competitive Electric Holdings Company, LLC
Term Loan, 4.75%, Maturing October 10, 2017 5,832 3,790,770

$ 18,699,717

Total Senior Floating-Rate Interests
(identified cost $758,902,517) $ 760,441,728
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments � continued

Corporate Bonds & Notes � 11.6%

Security

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Automotive � 0.1%
American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc., Sr. Notes
9.25%, 1/15/17(6) 92 $ 103,385
General Motors Financial Co., Inc., Sr. Notes
4.75%, 8/15/17(6) 70 71,715
HDTFS, Inc., Sr. Notes
6.25%, 10/15/22(6) 50 50,937
Visteon Corp.
6.75%, 4/15/19 30 31,013

$ 257,050

Beverage and Tobacco � 0.1%
Alphabet Holding Co., Inc., Sr. Notes
7.75%, 11/1/17(3)(6) 125 $ 126,406
Constellation Brands, Inc., Sr. Notes
6.00%, 5/1/22 105 119,700
4.625%, 3/1/23 75 76,781
Innovation Ventures LLC/Innovation Ventures Finance Corp., Sr. Notes
9.50%, 8/15/19(6) 50 48,063

$ 370,950

Broadcast Radio and Television � 0.2%
Entravision Communications Corp., Sr. Notes
8.75%, 8/1/17 948 $ 1,029,765
Starz, LLC/Starz Finance Corp., Sr. Notes
5.00%, 9/15/19(6) 70 71,925

$ 1,101,690

Brokers, Dealers and Investment Houses � 0.0%(7)
Alliance Data Systems Corp., Sr. Notes
6.375%, 4/1/20(6) 55 $ 58,644

Edgar Filing: EATON VANCE SENIOR FLOATING RATE TRUST - Form N-CSR

38



$ 58,644

Building and Development � 0.1%
Isabelle Acquisition Sub, Inc., Sr. Notes
10.00%, 11/15/18(6) 130 $ 140,562
Nortek, Inc., Sr. Notes
10.00%, 12/1/18 85 94,669
8.50%, 4/15/21 25 27,000
8.50%, 4/15/21(6) 100 107,500

$ 369,731

Security

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Business Equipment and Services � 0.1%
Education Management, LLC, Sr. Notes
8.75%, 6/1/14 280 $ 219,800
Infor US, Inc., Sr. Notes
9.375%, 4/1/19 60 66,600
TransUnion Holding Co., Inc., Sr. Notes
8.125%, 6/15/18(3)(6) 100 101,000

$ 387,400

Cable and Satellite Television � 0.1%
CCO Holdings, LLC/CCO Holdings Capital Corp., Sr. Notes
5.25%, 9/30/22 190 $ 191,900
Cequel Communications Escrow I, LLC/Cequel Communications
Escrow Capital Corp., Sr. Notes
6.375%, 9/15/20(6) 75 76,312

$ 268,212

Chemicals and Plastics � 1.3%
Ashland, Inc., Sr. Notes
4.75%, 8/15/22(6) 35 $ 35,875
Hexion US Finance Corp., Sr. Notes
6.625%, 4/15/20 2,000 2,005,000
Ineos Finance PLC, Sr. Notes
7.25%, 2/15/19(6) EUR 1,000 1,325,313
8.375%, 2/15/19(6) 1,825 1,923,094
7.50%, 5/1/20(6) 800 814,000
LyondellBasell Industries N.V., Sr. Notes
5.00%, 4/15/19 225 244,687
5.75%, 4/15/24 200 232,500
Rockwood Specialties Group, Inc., Sr. Notes
4.625%, 10/15/20 130 134,387
Tronox Finance, LLC, Sr. Notes
6.375%, 8/15/20(6) 110 110,138

$ 6,824,994

Clothing / Textiles � 0.0%(7)
Wolverine World Wide, Inc., Sr. Notes
6.125%, 10/15/20(6) 40 $ 41,850

$ 41,850
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Conglomerates � 0.0%(7)
Belden, Inc., Sr. Sub. Notes
5.50%, 9/1/22(6) 50 $ 51,125

18 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments � continued

Security

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Conglomerates (continued)
General Cable Corp., Sr. Notes
5.75%, 10/1/22(6) 75 $ 76,688

$ 127,813

Containers and Glass Products � 1.1%
Berry Plastics Corp., Sr. Notes
5.09%, 2/15/15(8) 2,000 $ 2,007,000
BOE Merger Corp., Sr. Notes
9.50%, 11/1/17(3)(6) 60 60,150
Reynolds Group Holdings, Inc., Sr. Notes
5.75%, 10/15/20(6) 3,875 3,923,437

$ 5,990,587

Cosmetics / Toiletries � 0.3%
Party City Holdings, Inc., Sr. Notes
8.875%, 8/1/20(6) 120 $ 128,100
Revlon Consumer Products Corp.
9.75%, 11/15/15 1,415 1,498,131

$ 1,626,231

Diversified Financial Services � 0.1%
Air Lease Corp., Sr. Notes
4.50%, 1/15/16(6) 260 $ 261,300
CIT Group, Inc., Sr. Notes
5.50%, 2/15/19(6) 45 48,206
5.375%, 5/15/20 10 10,725
5.00%, 8/15/22 20 20,805
Nuveen Investments, Inc., Sr. Notes
9.50%, 10/15/20(6) 130 131,625

$ 472,661

Drugs � 0.1%
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Valeant Pharmaceuticals International, Sr. Notes
6.375%, 10/15/20(6) 105 $ 110,775
VPI Escrow Corp., Sr. Notes
6.375%, 10/15/20(6) 135 142,762

$ 253,537

Ecological Services and Equipment � 0.1%
ADS Waste Holdings, Inc., Sr. Notes
8.25%, 10/1/20(6) 50 $ 51,875

Security

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Ecological Services and Equipment (continued)
Clean Harbors, Inc., Sr. Notes
5.25%, 8/1/20(6) 50 $ 51,500
Environmental Systems Product Holdings, Inc., Jr. Notes
18.00%, 3/31/15(3)(4)(6) 460 390,401

$ 493,776

Electronics / Electrical � 0.0%(7)
Brocade Communications Systems, Inc., Sr. Notes
6.625%, 1/15/18 30 $ 31,275
6.875%, 1/15/20 30 32,625
Nuance Communications, Inc., Sr. Notes
5.375%, 8/15/20(6) 120 123,000

$ 186,900

Equipment Leasing � 0.4%
International Lease Finance Corp., Sr. Notes
5.65%, 6/1/14 1,000 $ 1,053,750
6.75%, 9/1/16(6) 350 397,250
7.125%, 9/1/18(6) 350 413,000

$ 1,864,000

Financial Intermediaries � 1.4%
Ally Financial, Inc., Sr. Notes
2.618%, 12/1/14(8) 55 $ 54,381
0.00%, 6/15/15 80 72,400
4.625%, 6/26/15 500 519,721
First Data Corp., Sr. Notes
7.375%, 6/15/19(6) 1,000 1,040,000
6.75%, 11/1/20(6) 1,480 1,487,400
Ford Motor Credit Co., LLC, Sr. Notes
12.00%, 5/15/15 2,250 2,790,000
Lender Processing Services, Inc., Sr. Notes
5.75%, 4/15/23 75 79,687
UPCB Finance II, Ltd., Sr. Notes
6.375%, 7/1/20(6) EUR 1,000 1,347,995

$ 7,391,584

Food Products � 0.0%(7)
Smithfield Foods, Inc., Sr. Notes
6.625%, 8/15/22 95 $ 99,750
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$ 99,750

19 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments � continued

Security

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Food Service � 0.0%(7)
Ruby Tuesday, Inc., Sr. Notes
7.625%, 5/15/20(6) 105 $ 100,144

$ 100,144

Forest Products � 0.0%(7)
Boise Cascade, LLC/Boise Cascade Finance Corp., Sr. Notes
6.375%, 11/1/20(6) 15 $ 15,263

$ 15,263

Health Care � 0.9%
Accellent, Inc., Sr. Notes
8.375%, 2/1/17 135 $ 138,713
Biomet, Inc., Sr. Notes
6.50%, 8/1/20(6) 115 119,169
CDRT Holding Corp., Sr. Notes
9.25%, 10/1/17(3)(6) 80 77,200
Community Health Systems, Inc., Sr. Notes
5.125%, 8/15/18 2,195 2,282,800
7.125%, 7/15/20 120 127,050
DaVita, Inc., Sr. Notes
5.75%, 8/15/22 215 225,750
DJO Finance, LLC/DJO Finance Corp.
8.75%, 3/15/18(6) 20 21,450
HCA, Inc., Sr. Notes
4.75%, 5/1/23 1,050 1,052,625
5.875%, 5/1/23 50 50,625
Hologic, Inc., Sr. Notes
6.25%, 8/1/20(6) 245 260,925
IMS Health, Inc., Sr. Notes
6.00%, 11/1/20(6) 75 76,500
INC Research, LLC., Sr. Notes
11.50%, 7/15/19(6) 55 55,550
Kinetic Concepts, Inc./KCI USA, Inc.
10.50%, 11/1/18(6) 45 48,150
United Surgical Partners International, Inc., Sr. Notes
9.00%, 4/1/20(6) 60 66,000
VWR Funding, Inc., Sr. Notes
7.25%, 9/15/17(6) 185 189,162
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$ 4,791,669

Home Furnishings � 0.2%
Libbey Glass, Inc., Sr. Notes
6.875%, 5/15/20(6) 735 $ 786,450

Security

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Home Furnishings (continued)
Mead Products, LLC/ACCO Brands Corp., Sr. Notes
6.75%, 4/30/20(6) 200 $ 205,250
Serta Simmons Holdings, LLC, Sr. Notes
8.125%, 10/1/20(6) 80 81,100

$ 1,072,800

Industrial Equipment � 0.0%(7)
Manitowoc Co., Inc. (The), Sr. Notes
5.875%, 10/15/22 65 $ 65,325

$ 65,325

Insurance � 0.2%
Alliant Holdings I, Inc., Sr. Notes
11.00%, 5/1/15(6) 40 $ 41,440
CNO Financial Group, Inc., Sr. Notes
6.375%, 10/1/20(6) 1,050 1,092,000
Hub International, Ltd., Sr. Notes
8.125%, 10/15/18(6) 70 72,275

$ 1,205,715

Leisure Goods / Activities / Movies � 0.2%
AMC Entertainment, Inc., Sr. Notes
8.75%, 6/1/19 110 $ 122,100
National CineMedia, LLC, Sr. Notes
6.00%, 4/15/22(6) 790 837,400
Royal Caribbean Cruises, Sr. Notes
6.875%, 12/1/13 35 36,925
7.00%, 6/15/13 95 98,325
7.25%, 6/15/16 25 28,375
7.25%, 3/15/18 50 55,937
Seven Seas Cruises, S. DE R.L.
9.125%, 5/15/19 65 67,844
Viking Cruises, Ltd., Sr. Notes
8.50%, 10/15/22(6) 60 62,250

$ 1,309,156

Lodging and Casinos � 1.1%
Boyd Acquisition Sub, LLC/Boyd Acquisition Finance Corp., Sr. Notes
8.375%, 2/15/18(6) 50 $ 51,375
Buffalo Thunder Development Authority, Sr. Notes
9.375%, 12/15/14(6)(9) 480 172,800
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October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments � continued

Security

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Lodging and Casinos (continued)
Caesars Entertainment Operating Co., Sr. Notes
5.375%, 12/15/13 20 $ 19,225
8.50%, 2/15/20(6) 2,100 2,068,500
11.25%, 6/1/17 1,500 1,631,250
Inn of the Mountain Gods Resort & Casino, Sr. Notes
8.75%, 11/30/20(6) 93 91,256
Mohegan Tribal Gaming Authority
10.50%, 12/15/16(6) 95 90,488
11.00%, 9/15/18(6) 400 300,500
Peninsula Gaming, LLC, Sr. Notes
10.75%, 8/15/17 1,000 1,131,250
Tunica-Biloxi Gaming Authority, Sr. Notes
9.00%, 11/15/15(6) 310 283,650
Waterford Gaming, LLC, Sr. Notes
8.625%, 9/15/14(4)(6) 174 94,378

$ 5,934,672

Mining, Steel, Iron and Nonprecious Metals � 0.0%(7)
IAMGOLD Corp.
6.75%, 10/1/20(6) 130 $ 130,000

$ 130,000

Nonferrous Metals / Minerals � 0.1%
FMG Resources (August 2006) Pty, Ltd., Sr. Notes
7.00%, 11/1/15(6) 55 $ 55,825
Molycorp, Inc., Sr. Notes
10.00%, 6/1/20(6) 110 106,425
New Gold, Inc., Sr. Notes
7.00%, 4/15/20(6) 40 42,600
Penn Virginia Resource Partners, LP/Penn Virginia Resource
Finance Corp. II, Sr. Notes
8.375%, 6/1/20(6) 50 52,750

$ 257,600

Oil and Gas � 0.6%
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Bristow Group, Inc.
6.25%, 10/15/22 80 $ 84,000
Chesapeake Energy Corp., Sr. Notes
6.125%, 2/15/21 65 66,138
Concho Resources, Inc., Sr. Notes
5.50%, 4/1/23 80 84,200
Continental Resources, Inc.
5.00%, 9/15/22 30 31,725
5.00%, 9/15/22(6) 235 248,219

Security

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Oil and Gas (continued)
CVR Refining, LLC/Coffeyville Finance, Inc., Sr. Notes
6.50%, 11/1/22(6) 125 $ 122,812
EP Energy, LLC/EP Energy Finance, Inc.
6.875%, 5/1/19(6) 290 314,650
EP Energy, LLC/EP Energy Finance, Inc., Sr. Notes
9.375%, 5/1/20(6) 210 233,100
EP Energy, LLC/Everest Acquisition Finance, Inc., Sr. Notes
7.75%, 9/1/22(6) 35 36,400
EPL Oil & Gas, Inc., Sr. Notes
8.25%, 2/15/18(6) 75 74,625
Forest Oil Corp., Sr. Notes
7.50%, 9/15/20(6) 105 107,625
Halcon Resources Corp., Sr. Notes
9.75%, 7/15/20(6) 100 106,000
8.875%, 5/15/21(6) 50 50,813
Laredo Petroleum, Inc., Sr. Notes
7.375%, 5/1/22 90 98,550
MEG Energy Corp., Sr. Notes
6.375%, 1/30/23(6) 100 107,500
Newfield Exploration Co., Sr. Notes
5.625%, 7/1/24 120 128,400
Oasis Petroleum, Inc., Sr. Notes
6.875%, 1/15/23 135 143,775
Offshore Group Investment, Ltd., Sr. Notes
7.50%, 11/1/19(6) 100 99,000
Petroleum Development Corp., Sr. Notes
12.00%, 2/15/18 115 125,778
Plains Exploration & Production Co., Sr. Notes
6.875%, 2/15/23 200 200,000
Sabine Pass LNG, LP, Sr. Notes
6.50%, 11/1/20(6) 100 102,375
Seadrill, Ltd., Sr. Notes
5.625%, 9/15/17(6) 270 271,350
SESI, LLC, Sr. Notes
6.875%, 6/1/14 30 30,056
SM Energy Co., Sr. Notes
6.50%, 1/1/23(6) 75 78,750
Tesoro Corp., Sr. Notes
5.375%, 10/1/22 105 109,987

$ 3,055,828

21 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments � continued

Security

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Publishing � 0.1%
Laureate Education, Inc.
9.25%, 9/1/19(6) 605 $ 598,950
Nielsen Finance, LLC, Sr. Notes
4.50%, 10/1/20(6) 130 130,000

$ 728,950

Radio and Television � 0.2%
Clear Channel Communications, Inc., Sr. Notes
9.00%, 12/15/19(6) 453 $ 409,965
Univision Communications, Inc., Sr. Notes
6.75%, 9/15/22(6) 825 829,125
WMG Acquisition Corp., Sr. Notes
6.00%, 1/15/21(6) 50 50,375

$ 1,289,465

Rail Industries � 0.1%
American Railcar Industry, Sr. Notes
7.50%, 3/1/14 111 $ 112,665
Kansas City Southern Mexico, Sr. Notes
8.00%, 2/1/18 500 560,000

$ 672,665

Retailers (Except Food and Drug) � 0.2%
Claire�s Stores, Inc., Sr. Notes
9.00%, 3/15/19(6) 70 $ 73,412
Dollar General Corp., Sr. Notes
4.125%, 7/15/17 35 36,750
HD Supply, Inc., Sr. Notes
8.125%, 4/15/19(6) 35 38,588
Michaels Stores, Inc., Sr. Notes
7.75%, 11/1/18(6) 50 53,938
7.75%, 11/1/18 140 151,025
Pantry, Inc., Sr. Notes
8.375%, 8/1/20(6) 70 73,150
PETCO Holdings, Inc., Sr. Notes
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8.50%, 10/15/17(3)(6) 200 201,750
Radio Systems Corp.
8.375%, 11/1/19(6) 60 61,350
Sally Holdings, LLC/Sally Capital, Inc., Sr. Notes
5.75%, 6/1/22 175 187,906
ServiceMaster Company, Sr. Notes
7.00%, 8/15/20(6) 110 111,650

$ 989,519

Security

Principal
Amount*

(000�s omitted) Value

Technology � 0.0%(7)
NCR Corp., Sr. Notes
5.00%, 7/15/22(6) 60 $ 61,575

$ 61,575

Telecommunications � 0.7%
Avaya, Inc., Sr. Notes
9.75%, 11/1/15 840 $ 751,800
Crown Castle International Corp., Sr. Notes
5.25%, 1/15/23(6) 100 103,875
Hughes Satellite Systems Corp., Sr. Notes
6.50%, 6/15/19 1,000 1,075,000
Intelsat Jackson Holdings, Ltd., Sr. Notes
7.25%, 10/15/20(6) 160 170,400
SBA Communications Corp., Sr. Notes
5.625%, 10/1/19(6) 105 107,100
SBA Telecommunications, Inc., Sr. Notes
5.75%, 7/15/20(6) 85 88,719
Sprint Nextel Corp., Sr. Notes
7.00%, 8/15/20 1,045 1,150,806

$ 3,447,700

Utilities � 1.5%
Calpine Corp., Sr. Notes
7.50%, 2/15/21(6) 4,253 $ 4,646,402
7.875%, 1/15/23(6) 3,015 3,346,650
Energy Future Intermediate Holding Co., LLC/EFIH Finance,
Inc., Sr. Notes
6.875%, 8/15/17(6) 35 35,613
Reliant Energy, Inc., Sr. Notes
7.625%, 6/15/14 20 21,500

$ 8,050,165

Total Corporate Bonds & Notes
(identified cost $58,858,724) $ 61,365,571

Asset-Backed Securities � 0.9%

Security

Principal
Amount

(000�s omitted) Value
Alzette European CLO SA, Series 2004-1A, Class E2, 6.968%, 12/15/20(8) $ 296 $ 263,473
Avalon Capital Ltd. 3, Series 1A, Class D, 2.381%, 2/24/19(6)(8) 589 526,714
Babson Ltd., Series 2005-1A, Class C1, 2.29%, 4/15/19(6)(8) 753 650,628
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22 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments � continued

Security

Principal
Amount

(000�s omitted) Value

Centurion CDO 8 Ltd., Series 2005-8A, Class D,
5.908%, 3/8/17(8) $ 985 $ 961,052
Centurion CDO 9 Ltd., Series 2005-9A, Class D1,
5.08%, 7/17/19(8) 750 684,106
Comstock Funding Ltd., Series 2006-1A, Class D,
4.673%, 5/30/20(6)(8) 692 614,958
Schiller Park CLO Ltd., Series 2007-1A, Class D,
2.701%, 4/25/21(6)(8) 1,000 870,104

Total Asset-Backed Securities
(identified cost $4,896,124) $ 4,571,035

Common Stocks � 1.3%

Security Shares Value

Air Transport � 0.0%(7)
Delta Air Lines, Inc.(10)(11) 3,971 $ 38,241

$ 38,241

Automotive � 0.1%
Dayco Products, LLC(4)(10)(11) 18,702 $ 476,901

$ 476,901

Building and Development � 0.1%
Panolam Holdings Co.(4)(10)(12) 253 $ 446,590
United Subcontractors, Inc.(4)(10)(11) 508 21,161

$ 467,751

Ecological Services and Equipment � 0.1%
Environmental Systems Products Holdings, Inc.(4)(10)(12) 6,211 $ 448,620
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$ 448,620

Financial Intermediaries � 0.0%(7)
RTS Investor Corp.(4)(10)(11) 78 $ 7,433

$ 7,433

Food Service � 0.1%
Buffets Restaurants Holdings,
Inc.(4)(10)(11) 44,318 $ 401,078

$ 401,078

Leisure Goods / Activities / Movies � 0.3%
Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer Holdings,
Inc.(10)(11) 50,438 $ 1,606,138

$ 1,606,138

Security Shares Value

Lodging and Casinos � 0.1%
Greektown Superholdings, Inc.(10) 71 $ 3,621
Tropicana Entertainment, Inc.(4)(10)(11) 35,670 499,380

$ 503,001

Nonferrous Metals / Minerals � 0.0%(7)
Euramax International, Inc.(10)(11) 701 $ 147,252

$ 147,252

Oil and Gas � 0.0%(7)
SemGroup Corp.(10) 1,397 $ 53,980

$ 53,980

Publishing � 0.5%
Ion Media Networks, Inc.(4)(10)(11) 3,990 $ 2,537,640
MediaNews Group, Inc.(4)(10)(11) 10,718 224,862
Source Interlink Companies, Inc.(4)(10)(11) 2,290 0

$ 2,762,502

Total Common Stocks
(identified cost $4,030,287) $ 6,912,897

Preferred Stocks � 0.0%(7)

Security Shares Value

Ecological Services and Equipment � 0.0%(7)
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Environmental Systems Products Holdings, Inc., Series A(4)(10)(12) 1,422 $ 89,586

Total Preferred Stocks
(identified cost $24,885) $ 89,586

Warrants � 0.0%(7)

Security Shares Value

Oil and Gas � 0.0%(7)
SemGroup Corp., Expires 11/30/14(10) 1,470 $ 22,131

$ 22,131

23 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Portfolio of Investments � continued

Security Shares Value

Publishing � 0.0%
Reader�s Digest Association, Inc. (The), Expires 2/19/14(4)(10)(11) 1,450 $ 0

$ 0

Total Warrants
(identified cost $14) $ 22,131

Miscellaneous � 0.0%(7)

Security Shares Value

Oil and Gas � 0.0%(7)
SemGroup Corp., Escrow
Certificate(10) 540,000 $ 24,300

Total Miscellaneous
(identified cost $0) $ 24,300

Short-Term Investments � 2.9%

Description
Interest

(000�s omitted) Value
Eaton Vance Cash Reserves Fund, LLC, 0.12%(13) $ 15,116 $ 15,116,330

Total Short-Term Investments
(identified cost $15,116,330) $ 15,116,330

Total Investments � 160.6%
(identified cost $841,828,881) $ 848,543,578

Less Unfunded Loan Commitments � (0.1)% $ (121,622) 
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Net Investments � 160.5%
(identified cost $841,707,259) $ 848,421,956

Other Assets, Less Liabilities � (35.7)% $ (188,653,079) 

Auction Preferred Shares Plus Cumulative Unpaid Dividends � (24.8)% $ (131,304,131) 

Net Assets Applicable to Common Shares � 100.0% $ 528,464,746

The percentage shown for each investment category in the Portfolio of Investments is based on net assets applicable to common shares.

EUR � Euro
GBP � British Pound Sterling

* In U.S. dollars unless otherwise indicated.

(1) Senior floating-rate interests (Senior Loans) often require prepayments from excess cash flows or permit the borrowers to repay at their election. The degree to
which borrowers repay, whether as a contractual requirement or at their election, cannot be predicted with accuracy. As a
result, the actual remaining maturity may be substantially less than the stated maturities shown. However, Senior Loans will have an expected average life of
approximately two to four years. The stated interest rate represents the weighted average interest rate of all contracts within the senior loan facility and
includes commitment fees on unfunded loan commitments, if any. Senior Loans typically have rates of interest which are redetermined either daily, monthly,
quarterly or semi-annually by reference to a base lending rate, plus a premium. These base lending rates are primarily the London Interbank Offered Rate
(�LIBOR�) and secondarily, the prime rate offered by one or more major United States banks (the �Prime Rate�) and the certificate of deposit (�CD�) rate or other
base lending rates used by commercial lenders.

(2) This Senior Loan will settle after October 31, 2012, at which time the interest rate will be determined.

(3) Represents a payment-in-kind security which may pay all or a portion of interest in additional par.

(4) For fair value measurement disclosure purposes, security is categorized as Level 3 (see Note 13).

(5) Unfunded or partially unfunded loan commitments. See Note 1G for description.

(6) Security exempt from registration pursuant to Rule 144A under the Securities Act of 1933. These securities may be sold in certain transactions (normally to
qualified institutional buyers) and remain exempt from registration. At October 31, 2012, the aggregate value of these securities is $38,999,743 or 7.4% of the
Trust�s net assets applicable to common shares.

(7) Amount is less than 0.05%.

(8) Variable rate security. The stated interest rate represents the rate in effect at October 31, 2012.

(9) Currently the issuer is in default with respect to interest payments. For a variable rate security, interest rate has been adjusted to reflect non-accrual status.
(10) Non-income producing security.
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(11) Security was acquired in connection with a restructuring of a Senior Loan and may be subject to restrictions on resale.

(12) Restricted security (see Note 8).

(13) Affiliated investment company available to Eaton Vance portfolios and funds which invests in high quality, U.S. dollar denominated money market
instruments. The rate shown is the annualized seven-day yield as of October 31, 2012.

24 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

Assets October 31, 2012
Unaffiliated investments, at value (identified cost, $826,590,929) $ 833,305,626
Affiliated investment, at value (identified cost, $15,116,330) 15,116,330
Cash 2,597,517
Restricted cash* 410,000
Foreign currency, at value (identified cost, $482,260) 482,400
Interest receivable 3,791,551
Interest receivable from affiliated investment 2,240
Receivable for investments sold 3,372,445
Receivable for open forward foreign currency exchange contracts 6,074
Receivable from the transfer agent 73,008
Prepaid expenses 38,243
Total assets $ 859,195,434

Liabilities
Notes payable $ 175,000,000
Payable for investments purchased 23,105,486
Payable for open forward foreign currency exchange contracts 425,655
Payable to affiliates:
Investment adviser fee 532,182
Trustees� fees 2,739
Accrued expenses 360,495
Total liabilities $ 199,426,557
Auction preferred shares (5,252 shares outstanding) at liquidation value plus cumulative unpaid dividends $ 131,304,131
Net assets applicable to common shares $ 528,464,746

Sources of Net Assets
Common shares, $0.01 par value, unlimited number of shares authorized, 33,810,170 shares issued and outstanding $ 338,102
Additional paid-in capital 637,033,548
Accumulated net realized loss (118,199,640) 
Accumulated undistributed net investment income 3,076,692
Net unrealized appreciation 6,216,044
Net assets applicable to common shares $ 528,464,746

Net Asset Value Per Common Share
($528,464,746 ÷ 33,810,170 common shares issued and outstanding) $ 15.63

* Represents restricted cash on deposit at the custodian as collateral for open financial contracts.

25 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Statement of Operations

Investment Income

Year Ended

October 31, 2012
Interest and other income $ 45,500,583
Dividends 835,542
Interest income allocated from affiliated investment 16,571
Expenses allocated from affiliated investment (2,254) 
Total investment income $ 46,350,442

Expenses
Investment adviser fee $ 6,137,419
Trustees� fees and expenses 33,361
Custodian fee 371,201
Transfer and dividend disbursing agent fees 18,615
Legal and accounting services 131,858
Printing and postage 82,766
Interest expense and fees 2,175,550
Preferred shares service fee 200,462
Miscellaneous 155,325
Total expenses $ 9,306,557
Deduct �
Reduction of investment adviser fee $ 29,525
Reduction of custodian fee 24
Total expense reductions $ 29,549

Net expenses $ 9,277,008

Net investment income $ 37,073,434

Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss)
Net realized gain (loss) �
Investment transactions $ 3,710,438
Investment transactions allocated from affiliated investment 218
Foreign currency and forward foreign currency exchange contract transactions 2,425,694
Net realized gain $ 6,136,350
Change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) �
Investments $ 17,855,904
Foreign currency and forward foreign currency exchange contracts (876,603) 
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) $ 16,979,301

Net realized and unrealized gain $ 23,115,651

Distributions to preferred shareholders
From net investment income $ (218,137) 

Net increase in net assets from operations $ 59,970,948
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26 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended October 31,
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 2012 2011
From operations �
Net investment income $ 37,073,434 $ 34,231,038
Net realized gain (loss) from investment, foreign currency and forward foreign currency exchange contract transactions 6,136,350 (2,200,051) 
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) from investments, foreign currency and forward foreign currency
exchange contracts 16,979,301 1,468,163
Distributions to preferred shareholders �
From net investment income (218,137) (291,157) 
Net increase in net assets from operations $ 59,970,948 $ 33,207,993
Distributions to common shareholders �
From net investment income $ (35,540,737) $ (35,840,010) 
Total distributions to common shareholders $ (35,540,737) $ (35,840,010) 
Capital share transactions �
Reinvestment of distributions to common shareholders $ 651,989 $ 817,192
Net increase in net assets from capital share transactions $ 651,989 $ 817,192

Net increase (decrease) in net assets $ 25,082,200 $ (1,814,825) 

Net Assets Applicable to Common Shares
At beginning of year $ 503,382,546 $ 505,197,371
At end of year $ 528,464,746 $ 503,382,546

Accumulated undistributed net investment income
included in net assets
At end of year $ 3,076,692 $ 633,849

27 See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Eaton Vance

Senior Floating-Rate Trust

October 31, 2012

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Year Ended
October 31, 2012

Net increase in net assets from
operations $ 59,970,948
Distributions to preferred shareholders 218,137
Net increase in net assets from
operations excluding distributions to
preferred shareholders $ 60,189,085
Adjustments to reconcile net increase
in net assets from operations to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Investments purchased (449,404,031) 
Investments sold and principal
repayments 440,732,656
Increase in short-term investments, net (3,916,081) 
Net amortization/accretion of premium
(discount) (3,615,882) 
Decrease in restricted cash 370,000
Decrease in interest and dividends
receivable 132,129
Increase in interest receivable from
affiliated investment (1,393) 
Decrease in receivable for open
forward foreign currency exchange
contracts 872,927
Increase in receivable from the transfer
agent (73,008) 
Increase in prepaid expenses (11,365) 
Decrease in other assets 10,281
Decrease in payable for open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts (177,647) 
Increase in payable to affiliate for
investment adviser fee 65,207
Increase in payable to affiliate for
Trustees� fees 570
Decrease in accrued expenses (46,180) 
Decrease in unfunded loan
commitments (240,939) 
Net change in unrealized (appreciation)
depreciation from investments (17,855,904) 
Net realized gain from investments (3,710,438) 
Net cash provided by operating
activities $ 23,319,987

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Distributions paid to common
shareholders, net of reinvestments $ (34,888,748) 
Cash distributions to preferred
shareholders (223,066) 
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Proceeds from notes payable 10,000,000
Net cash used in financing activities $ (25,111,814) 

Net decrease in cash* $ (1,791,827) 

Cash at beginning of year(1)

$

Comprehensive
loss        (11,579)

Cash dividends ($0.90 per
share)       (2,220)

       (2,220)
               -                 -

               -

Balance at December 31,
2008       34,648

        28,741
       (1,511)        2,467

       4,951

Comprehensive income:
Net income for 2009         4,224          4,224          4,224                -                 -                -
Other comprehensive
income, net of tax
Unrealized gain on
securities, net
of reclassification
adjustment of $282         3,520          3,520

                   -
      3,520                -

               -

Unrealized gain on interest
rate swap             256              256

                   -
         256                -

               -

Comprehensive income          8,000
Cash dividends ($0.60 per
share)        (1,480)

        (1,480)
               -                 -

               -

Balance at December 31,
2009  $    41,168

$ 31,485
 $  2,265  $   2,467

$ 4,951

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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The National Security Group, Inc.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Dollars in thousands)
Year ended December 31,

2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income (loss) $ 4,224 $ (5,204 )
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by (used in) operating
activities:
  Depreciation expense and
amortization/accretion, net 229 409
  Increase in cash surrender of company
owned life insurance ( 740 ) 543
  Net realized (gains) losses on investments ( 357 ) 1,049
  Deferred income taxes 116 ( 885 )
  Amortization of deferred policy
acquisition costs 3,673 4,344
  Changes in assets and liabilities:
    Change in receivable for securities 417 ( 513 )
    Change in accrued investment income 2 ( 10 )
    Change in reinsurance recoverable 3,362 ( 3,229 )
    Policy acquisition costs deferred ( 4,058 ) ( 5,176 )
    Change in accrued income taxes 2,432 ( 3,400 )
    Change in prepaid reinsurance
premiums ( 10 ) ( 2 )
    Change in net policy liabilities and
claims ( 1,738 ) 8,105
    Change in other liabilities 1,284 ( 2,204 )
    Other, net ( 113 ) 281

Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities 8,723 ( 5,892 )

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of:
  Available-for-sale securities (30,594 ) (22,514 )
  Trading securities and short-term
investments ( 141 ) ( 154 )
  Real estate held for investment ( 66 ) ( 446 )
  Company owned life insurance ( 2,500 ) ( 2,500 )
  Other invested assets ( 108 ) ( 3,714 )
  Property and equipment ( 116 ) ( 368 )
Proceeds from sale or maturities of:
  Held-to-maturity securities 4,926 6,377
  Available-for-sale securities 22,830 28,938

20 1,165
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  Trading securities and short-term
investments
  Real estate held for investment 19 720
  Other invested assets 732 1,259
Other ( 589 ) ( 58 )

Net cash (used in) provided by investing
activities ( 5,587 ) 8,705

Cash flows from financing activities:
  (Repayment of) Proceeds from short-term
debt - ( 900 )
  Change in other policyholder funds 3 35
  Dividends paid ( 1,480 ) ( 2,220 )

                  Net cash used in financing
activities ( 1,477 ) ( 3,085 )

Net increase (decrease) in cash 1,659 ( 272 )

Cash at beginning of year 3,027 3,299
Cash at end of year $ 4,686 $ 3,027

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NOTE 1 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of The National Security Group, Inc. (the
Company) and its wholly-owned subsidiaries:  National Security Insurance Company (NSIC), National Security Fire
and Casualty Company (NSFC) and  NATSCO, Inc. (NATSCO).  NSFC includes a wholly-owned subsidiary - Omega
One Insurance Company (Omega) .  The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).  All significant
intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated.

The significant accounting policies followed by the Company and subsidiaries that materially affect financial
reporting are summarized below.

Description of Business
NSIC is licensed in the states of Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Mississippi, South Carolina and Texas and was organized
in 1947 to provide life and burial insurance policies to the home service market.  Business is now produced by both
company and independent agents.  Primary products include ordinary life, accident and health, supplemental hospital,
and cancer insurance products.

NSFC is licensed in Alabama, Arkansas, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Mississippi, Oklahoma, South Carolina,
Tennessee and West Virginia.  In addition, NSFC operates on a surplus lines basis in Louisiana, Missouri, and
Texas.  NSFC operates in various property and casualty lines, the most significant of which are dwelling property fire
and extended coverage,  homeowners, mobile homeowners, ocean marine, private passenger automobile physical
damage and liability and commercial auto liability.

Omega is licensed in the states of Alabama and Louisiana.  Omega operates in property and casualty lines, the most
significant of which are homeowners and private passenger automobile physical damage and liability.

The Company is incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware.  Its Common Stock is traded on the NASDAQ
Global Market under the ticker symbol NSEC.  Pursuant to the regulations of the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC), the Company is considered a “Smaller Reporting Company” as defined by SEC Rule
12b-2 of the Exchange Act.  The Company has elected to comply with the new scaled disclosure requirements of
Regulation S-K and only two years of financial statements are included herein. The Company previously used a
non-accelerated filer status.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Among the more significant estimates included in these financial
statements are reserves for future policy benefits, liabilities for losses and loss adjustment expenses, reinsurance
recoverable asset on associated loss and loss adjustment expense liabilities, deferred policy acquisition costs, deferred
income tax assets and liabilities, and assessments of other than temporary impairments on investments.   Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Concentration of Risk
The Company’s property and casualty segment is licensed or operates on a surplus lines basis in 13 states.  However,
over 60% of segment revenue is generated in the states of Alabama, Mississippi and Louisiana, subjecting the
Company to significant geographic concentration.  Consequently, adverse weather conditions or changes in the legal,
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regulatory or economic environment could adversely impact the Company.

The Company’s life, accident and health insurance segment, composing nearly 12% of consolidated revenues, is
licensed in six states.  However, over 75% of segment revenue is generated in the states of Alabama and
Georgia.  Consequently, changes in the legal, regulatory or economic environment could adversely impact the
Company.

For the year ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, there was one agency in the property and casualty segment that
individually produced greater than 5% of the Company’s direct written premium.
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NOTE 1 –  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – CONTINUED

Investments
The Company’s securities are classified  as follows:

•  Securities Held-to-Maturity.  Bonds, notes and redeemable preferred stock for which the Company has the positive
intent and ability to hold to maturity are reported at cost, adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of
discounts which are recognized in interest income using methods which approximate level yields over the period to
maturity.

•  Securities Available-for-Sale.  Bonds, notes, common stock and non-redeemable preferred stock not classified as
either held-to-maturity, or trading are reported at fair value, and adjusted for other-than-temporary declines in fair
value.

•  Trading Securities.  Trading securities are classified as such on the balance sheet and reported at fair value.

Unrealized gains and losses on investments, net of tax, on securities available-for-sale are reflected directly in
shareholders’ equity as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income, and accordingly, have no effect on
net income until realized.

Changes in fair value of trading securities are recognized in net income.

Realized gains and losses on the sale of investments available-for-sale are determined using the specific-identification
method and include write downs on available-for-sale investments considered to have other than temporary declines in
market value.

When a fixed maturity security has a decline in value, where fair value is below amortized cost,  an
other-than-temporary impairment (OTTI) is triggered in circumstances where:

•  the Company has the intent to sell the security

•  it is more likely-than-not that the Company will be required to sell the security before recovery of its amortized cost
basis

•  the Company does not expect to recover the entire amortized cost basis of the security.

If the Company intends to sell the security or if it is more-likely-than not the Company will be required to sell the
security before recovery, an OTTI is recognized as a realized loss in the income statement equal to the difference
between the security’s amortized cost and its fair value.  If the Company does not intend to sell the security or it is not
more-likely-than not that the Company will be required to sell the security before recovery, the OTTI is separated into
an amount representing the credit loss, which is recognized as a realized loss in the income statement, and the amount
related to all other factors, which is recognized in other comprehensive income.

When an equity security has a decline in value, where fair value is below cost, that is deemed to be other than
temporary, the Company reduces the book value of the security to its current fair value, recognizing the decline as a
realized loss in the income statement.  Any future increases in the market value of investments written down are
reflected as changes in unrealized gains as part of accumulated other comprehensive income within stockholders’
equity.
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Interest on fixed income securities is credited to income as it accrues on the principal amounts outstanding adjusted
for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts computed utilizing the effective interest rate
method.  Premiums and discounts on mortgage backed securities are amortized or accreted using anticipated
prepayments with changes in anticipated prepayments accounted for prospectively.  The model used to determine
anticipated prepayment assumptions for mortgage backed securities uses separate home sale, refinancing, curtailment
and pay-off assumptions derived from a variety of industry sources.  Mortgage-backed security valuations are subject
to prospective adjustments in yield due to changes in prepayment assumptions.  The utilization of the prospective
method will result in a recalculated effective yield that will equate the carrying amount of the investment to the
present value of the projected future cash flows.  The recalculated yield is used to accrue income on investments for
subsequent periods.
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NOTE 1 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – CONTINUED

Mortgage loans and policy loans are stated at the unpaid principal balance of such loans.

Investment real estate is reported at cost, less allowances for depreciation computed on the straight-line
basis.  Investment real estate consists primarily of timberland and undeveloped commercial real estate.  Real estate is
carried at cost.

Other investments consist primarily of investments in notes and equity investments in limited liability companies and
company owned life insurance.  The Company has no influence or control over the operating or financial policies of
the investee limited liability companies and consequently, these investments are accounted for using the cost method.

The Company owns life insurance contracts on certain management employees.  The life insurance contracts are
carried at their current cash surrender value.  Changes in cash surrender values are included in income in the current
period.  Death proceeds from the contracts are recorded when the proceeds become payable under the terms of the
policy.

Cash and short-term investments are carried at cost, which approximates market value.

Investments with other than temporary impairment in value are written down to estimated realizable values and losses
recognized in the determination of net income.  The fair value of the investment becomes its new cost basis.

Fair Values of Financial Instruments
The Company uses the following methods and assumptions to estimate fair values:

Investments – Fixed income security fair values are based on quoted market prices when available.  If not available, fair
values are based on values obtained from investment brokers and independent pricing services.

Equity security fair values are based on quoted market prices.

Multiple observable inputs are not available for certain of our investments, primarily private placements and limited
partnerships.  Management values these investments either using non-binding broker quotes or pricing models that
utilize market based assumptions that have limited observable inputs.

Receivables and reinsurance recoverable – The carrying amounts reported approximate fair value.

Interest rate swaps – The estimated fair value of the interest rate swaps is based on valuations received from financial
institution counterparties.

Trust preferred securities obligations and line of credit obligations – The carrying amounts reported for these
instruments are equal to the principal balance outstanding and approximate their fair value.

Policy Receivables
Receivable balances are reported at unpaid balances, less a provision for credit losses.

Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable are reported at net realizable value.  Management determines the allowance for doubtful accounts
based on historical losses and current economic conditions.  On a continuing basis, management analyzes delinquent
receivables and, once these receivables are determined to be uncollectible, they are written off through a charge
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against an existing allowance account or against earnings.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and includes expenditures that substantially
increase the useful lives of existing property and equipment.   Significant costs incurred for internally developed
software are capitalized and amortized over estimated useful lives of 3 years.   Maintenance, repairs, and minor
renovations are charged to expense as incurred.  Upon sale or retirement of property and equipment, the costs and
related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the respective account and the resulting gain or loss is included
in the results of operations.  The Company provides for depreciation of property and equipment using the straight-line
method designed to amortize costs over estimated useful lives.  Estimated useful lives range up to 40 years for
buildings and from 3-8 years
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NOTE 1 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – CONTINUED

for electronic data processing equipment and furniture and fixtures.  Property and equipment are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

Statement of Cash Flows
For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash includes cash-on-hand, demand deposits with banks and overnight
investments.

Premium Revenue
Life insurance premiums are recognized as revenues when due.  Property and casualty insurance premiums include
direct writings plus reinsurance assumed less reinsurance ceded and are recognized on a pro rata basis over the terms
of the policies.  Unearned premiums represent that portion of direct premiums written that are applicable to the
unexpired terms of policies in force and is reported as a liability.  Prepaid reinsurance premiums represent the
unexpired portion of premiums ceded to reinsurers and is reported as an asset.

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs
The costs of acquiring new insurance business are deferred and amortized over the lives of the policies.  Deferred
costs include commissions, premium taxes, other agency compensation and expenses, and other underwriting
expenses directly related to the level of new business produced.

Acquisition costs relating to life contracts are amortized over the premium paying period of the contracts, or the first
renewal period of term policies, if earlier.  Assumptions utilized in amortization are consistent with those utilized in
computing policy liabilities.

The method of computing the deferred policy acquisition costs for property and casualty policies limits the amount
deferred to a percentage of related unearned premiums.

Policy Liabilities
The liability for future life insurance policy benefits is computed using a net level premium method including the
following assumptions:

Years of Issue                                                        Interest Rate
1947 - 1968                                                                  4%
1969 - 1978                                                       6% graded to 5%
1979 - 2003                                                       7% graded to 6%
2004 - 2009                                                                  5.25%

Mortality assumptions include various percentages of the 1955-60 and 1965-70 Select and Ultimate Basic Male
Mortality Table.  Withdrawal assumptions are based on the Company’s experience.

Claim Liabilities
The liability for unpaid claims represents the estimated liability for claims reported to the Company and its
subsidiaries plus claims incurred but not yet reported and the related loss adjustment expenses.  The liabilities for
claims and related adjustment expenses are determined using case-basis evaluations and statistical analyses and
represent estimates of the ultimate net cost of all losses incurred through December 31 of each year.  Although
considerable variability is inherent in such estimates, management believes that the liabilities for unpaid claims and
related loss adjustment expenses are adequate.  The estimates are continually reviewed and adjusted as necessary;
such adjustments are included in the period in which they are determined.
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Earnings Per Share
Earnings per share of common stock is based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding during each
year.  The adjusted weighted average shares outstanding were 2,466,600 (2,466,600 in 2008).

Reinsurance
In the normal course of business, NSFC seeks to reduce the loss that may arise from catastrophes or other events that
cause unfavorable underwriting results by reinsuring certain levels of risk in various areas of exposure with other
insurance enterprises or reinsurers.  In 2009, NSFC maintained a catastrophe reinsurance agreement to cover losses
from catastrophic events, primarily hurricanes.
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NOTE 1 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – CONTINUED

Under the catastrophe reinsurance program, the Company retains the first $3.5 million in losses from each
event.  Reinsurance is maintained in four layers as follows:

Layer
Reinsurers' Limits

of Liability
First
Layer

  95% of  $6,500,000 in
excess of $3,500,000

Second
Layer

  95% of  $7,500,000 in
excess of $10,000,000

Third
Layer

 100% of  $25,000,000 in
excess of $17,500,000

Fourth
Layer

 100% of  $30,000,000 in
excess of $42,500,000

Layers 1-3 cover events occurring from January1-December 31 of the contract year.  The Company placed the fourth
layer in July allowing an interim review of exposure and projected storm patterns for the current contract year.  The
fourth layer covers events occurring from July 1-June 30 of the contract year.  All significant reinsurers under the
program carry A.M. Best ratings of A- (Excellent) or higher.

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the claim liability associated with the
reinsured policy.  Amounts paid for prospective reinsurance contracts are reported as prepaid reinsurance premiums
and amortized over the remaining contract period.

In the normal course of business, NSIC seeks to limit its exposure to loss on any single insured and to recover a
portion of benefits paid by ceding reinsurance to other insurance enterprises or reinsurers under excess coverage
contracts.  NSIC retains a maximum of $50,000 of coverage per individual life.  The cost of reinsurance is amortized
over the contract period of the reinsurance.

Income Taxes
The Company uses the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes.  Deferred income taxes arise from
the recognition of temporary differences between financial statement carrying amounts and the tax bases of the
Company’s assets and liabilities and operating loss carry-forwards.  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are
expected to be recovered or settled.  A valuation allowance is provided when it is more likely than not that some
portion of the deferred tax asset will not be realized.  The effect of a change in tax rates is recognized in the period the
new rate is enacted.

The Company evaluates all tax positions taken on its U.S. federal income tax return.  No material uncertainties exist
for any tax positions taken by the Company

Contingencies
Liabilities for loss contingencies arising from, but not limited to,  litigation, claims, assessments, fines and penalties
are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount of the assessment and/or remediation
can be reasonably estimated.
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Reclassifications
Certain 2008 amounts have been reclassified from the prior year financial statements to conform to the 2009
presentation.

Advertising
The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred.  Advertising costs charged to expense were $109,000 for the
year ended December 31, 2009 ($186,000 for the year ended December 31, 2008).  Advertising cost consists primarily
of agent convention expense and print media.

Concentration of Credit Risk
The Company maintains cash depository accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits.  These
amounts represent actual account balances held by financial institutions at the end of the period, and unlike the
balance reported in the financial statements, the account balances do not reflect timing delays inherent in reconciling
items such as outstanding checks and deposits in transit.  The Company has not experienced any losses in such
accounts.  The Company believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.
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NOTE 1 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – CONTINUED

Policy receivables are reported at unpaid balances.  Policy receivables are generally offset by associated unearned
premium liabilities and are not subject to significant credit risk.  Receivables from agents, less provision for credit
losses, are composed of balances due from independent agents.  At December 31, 2009 the single largest balance due
from one agent totaled $525,000.

Reinsurance contracts do not relieve the Company of its obligations to policyholders.  A failure of a reinsurer to meet
their obligation could result in losses to the insurance subsidiaries.  Allowances for losses are established if amounts
are believed to be uncollectible.  At December 31, 2009 and 2008, no amounts were deemed uncollectible.  The
Company, at least annually, evaluates the financial condition of all reinsurers and evaluates any potential
concentrations of credit risk. At December 31, 2009, management does not believe the Company is exposed to any
significant credit risk related to its reinsurance program.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In April 2009, a new accounting standard was issued which amends the recognition guidance for other-than-temporary
impairments (OTTI) of debt securities and expands the financial statement disclosures for OTTI on debt and equity
securities.

•  This new accounting standard states that an OTTI write-down of debt securities, where fair value is below
amortized cost, is triggered in circumstances where (1) an entity has the intent to sell a security, (2) it is
more-likely-than-not that the entity will be required to sell the security before recovery of its amortized cost basis,
or (3) the entity does not expect to recover the entire amortized cost basis of the security. If an entity intends to sell
a security or if it is more-likely-than-not the entity will be required to sell the security before recovery, an OTTI
write-down is recognized in earnings equal to the difference between the security’s amortized cost and its fair value.
If an entity does not intend to sell the security or it is not more-likely-than-not that it will be required to sell the
security before recovery, the OTTI write-down is separated into an amount representing the credit loss, which is
recognized in earnings, and the amount related to all other factors, which is recognized in other comprehensive
income.

•  This new accounting standard requires that companies record, as of the beginning of the interim period of adoption,
a cumulative-effect adjustment to reclassify the noncredit component of a previously recognized OTTI loss from
retained earnings to other comprehensive income if the Company does not intend to sell the security and it is
more-likely-than-not that the Company will not be required to sell the security before recovery of its amortized cost
basis. The adoption had no impact on our financial position or results of operations. The Company had no
cumulative-effect adjustment upon adoption at the beginning of the second quarter.

In April 2009, a new accounting standard was issued related to determining fair value when the volume and level of
activity for the asset or liability have significantly decreased and identifying transactions that are not orderly. Our
adoption of this new accounting standard was effective April 1, 2009. The new accounting standard reaffirms that fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions. The new accounting standard also
reaffirms the need to use judgment in determining if a formerly active market has become inactive and in determining
fair values when the market has become inactive. The implementation of the new guidance did not have a significant
impact on our financial statements.

In April 2009, a new accounting standard was issued related to interim disclosures about fair value of financial
instruments. The new accounting standard requires disclosing qualitative and quantitative information about the fair
value of all financial instruments on a quarterly basis, including methods and significant assumptions used to estimate

Edgar Filing: EATON VANCE SENIOR FLOATING RATE TRUST - Form N-CSR

76



fair value during the period. These disclosures were previously only done annually. The disclosures required by the
new accounting standard were effective for the quarter ending June 30, 2009.  The implementation of the new
guidance did not have a significant impact on our financial statements.

In June 2009, a new accounting standard was issued related to the accounting for transfers of financial assets, which
updates accounting for securitizations and special-purpose entities. The new accounting standard is a revision of
previously issued accounting standards related to accounting for transfers and servicing of financial assets and
extinguishments of liabilities, and will require additional information regarding financial asset transfers, including

55

Edgar Filing: EATON VANCE SENIOR FLOATING RATE TRUST - Form N-CSR

77



NOTE 1 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – CONTINUED

securitization transactions, and the presence of continuing exposure around the risks related to transferred financial
assets. In addition, the new accounting standard removes the concept of a qualifying special-purpose entity and
changes the requirements for de-recognizing financial assets. The new accounting standard was effective January 1,
2010. We do not expect the implementation of this new accounting standard to have a significant impact on our
financial statements.

In June 2009, new consolidation guidance was issued which replaces the quantitative-based risks and rewards
calculation for determining whether an enterprise is the primary beneficiary in a variable interest entity with an
approach that is primarily qualitative, requires ongoing assessments whether an enterprise is the primary beneficiary
of a variable interest entity, and requires additional disclosure about an enterprise’s involvement in variable interest
entities. This guidance is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2009.
We do not expect the adoption of this guidance to have a material impact on our financial statements.

Effective July 1, 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued the Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC), which combined and superseded all existing non-SEC accounting and reporting standards under
GAAP and became the single official source for authoritative GAAP guidance combined with guidance issued by the
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).  The FASB no longer issues new standards in the previous
formats.  Instead, amendments to the Codification are made by issuing “Accounting Standards Updates” (ASU).  The
Codification did not change existing GAAP. Accordingly, the issuance of the codification did not impact the
Company’s consolidated results of operations or financial condition.

In August 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009-05 “Measuring Liabilities at Fair Value” (“ASU 2009-05”).  ASU 2009-05
updated ASC Section 820-10 (“Fair Value Measurements”) to provide additional guidance on how to measure liabilities
at fair value for which a quoted price in an active market is not available.  In this situation a company can either use
the quoted price of an identical liability when traded as an asset or the quoted price of similar liabilities when traded as
assets.  As of December 31, 2009, the only liability measured at fair value was an interest rate swap discussed in Note
7.  The new guidance was effective for the company on October 1, 2009. The implementation of the new guidance did
not have a significant impact on our financial statements.

NOTE 2 – VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES

The Company holds a passive interest in a limited partnership that is considered to be a Variable Interest Entity (VIE)
under the provisions of FIN 46(R).  The Company is not the primary beneficiary of the entity and is not required to
consolidate under FIN 46(R).  The entity is a private placement investment fund formed for the purpose of investing
in private equity investments.  The Company owns less than 1% of the limited partnership.  The carrying value of the
investment totals $325,000 and is included as a component of Other Invested Assets.

In December 2005, the Company formed National Security Capital Trust I, a statutory trust created under the
Delaware Statutory Trust Act, for the sole purpose of issuing, in private placement transactions, $9,000,000 of trust
preferred securities (TPS) and using the proceeds thereof, together with the equity proceeds received from the
Company in the initial formation of the Trust, to purchase $9,300,000 of variable rate subordinated debentures issued
by the Company.  The Company owns all voting securities of the Trust and the subordinated debentures are the sole
assets of the Trust.  The Trust will meet the obligations of the TPS with the interest and principal paid on the
subordinated debentures.  The Company received net proceeds from the TPS transactions, after commissions and
other costs of issuance, of $9,005,000.  The Company also holds all the voting securities issued by the Trust and such
trusts are considered to be VIE’s. The Trust is not consolidated because the Company is not the primary beneficiary of
the trust. The Subordinated Debentures, disclosed in Note 9, are reported in the accompanying Consolidated Balance
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Sheets as a component of long-term debt. The Company’s equity investments in the Trust total $279,000 and are
included in Other Assets.

In June 2007, the Company formed National Security Capital Trust II for the sole purpose of issuing, in private
placement transactions, $3,000,000 of trust preferred securities (TPS) and using the proceeds thereof, together with
the equity proceeds received from the Company in the initial formation of the Trust, to purchase $3,093,000
unsecured junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures.  The Company owns all voting securities of the Trust
and the subordinated debentures are the sole assets of the Trust.  The Trust will meet the obligations of the TPS with
the interest and principal paid on the subordinated debentures.  The Company received net proceeds from the TPS
transactions, after commissions and other costs of issuance, of $2,995,000.  The Company also holds all the voting
securities issued by the Trust and such trusts are considered to be VIE’s. The Trust is not consolidated because the
Company is not the primary beneficiary of the Trust. The Subordinated Debentures, disclosed in Note 9, are reported
in the accompanying Consolidated Balance
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NOTE 2 – VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES – CONTINUED

Sheets as a component of long-term debt. The Company’s equity investments in the Trust total $93,000 and are
included in Other Assets.

NOTE 3 – STATUTORY ACCOUNTING PRACTICES

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) which vary in certain respects from reporting practices prescribed or permitted by
insurance regulatory authorities.  The significant differences for statutory reporting include: (a) acquisition costs of
acquiring new business are charged to operations as incurred, (b) life policy liabilities are established utilizing interest
and mortality factors specified by regulatory authorities, (c) the Asset Valuation Reserve (AVR) and the Interest
Maintenance Reserve (IMR) are recorded as liabilities, and (d) non-admitted assets (furniture and equipment, agents’
debit balances and prepaid expenses) are charged directly to surplus.

Statutory net gains (losses) from operations and capital and surplus, excluding intercompany transactions, are
summarized as follows:

2009 2008
NSIC - including
realized capital gains
(losses) of $234 and
$(1,509), respectively $ 1,314 $ (442 )
NSFC - including
realized capital gains of
$198 and $615,
respectively $ 4,179 $ (5,730 )
Omega - including
realized capital (losses)
of $(78) and $(231),
respectively $ 246 $ (344 )

Statutory risk-based
adjusted capital:
NSIC - including AVR
of $517 and $191,
respectively $ 9,642 $ 8,396
NSFC $ 28,742 $ 26,783
Omega $ 9,568 $ 9,087

The above amounts exclude allocation of overhead from the Company.  NSIC, NSFC and Omega are in compliance
with statutory restrictions with regard to minimum amounts of surplus and capital.
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NOTE 4 – INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The amortized cost and aggregate fair values of investments in securities are as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
December 31, 2009

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Cost Gains Losses Value
Available-for-sale
securities:
Corporate debt securities $ 26,786 $ 1,557 $ 519 $ 27,824
Mortgage backed
securities 8,203 282 165 8,320
Private label mortgage
backed securities 9,634 72 810 8,896
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions 15,641 211 336 15,516
U.S. Treasury securities
and obligations of
U.S. Government
corporations and
agencies 9,532 261 80 9,713
Total fixed maturities 69,796 2,383 1,910 70,269
Equity securities 5,851 3,990 806 9,035

Total $ 75,647 $ 6,373 $ 2,716 $ 79,304

Held-to-maturity
securities:
Mortgage backed
securities $ 3,175 $ 101 $ 25 3,251
Private label mortgage
backed securities 187 5 - 192
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions 2,139 51 8 2,182
U.S. Treasury securities
and obligations of
U.S. Government
corporations and
agencies 441 14 - 455

Total $ 5,942 $ 171 $ 33 $ 6,080

December 31, 2008
Gross Gross
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Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value

Available-for-sale
securities:
Corporate debt securities $ 21,153 $ 84 $ 2,277 $ 18,960
Mortgage backed
securities 11,101 257 24 11,334
Private label mortgage
backed securities 6,590 2 1,369 5,223
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions 13,401 81 875 12,607
U.S. Treasury securities
and obligations of
U.S. Government
corporations and
agencies 9,551 433 1 9,983
Total fixed maturities 61,796 857 4,546 58,107
Equity securities 5,467 3,130 1,028 7,569

Total $ 67,263 $ 3,987 $ 5,574 $ 65,676

Held-to-maturity
securities:
Corporate debt securities $ 88 $ - $ 3 $ 85
Mortgage backed
securities 4,087 20 41 4,066
Private label mortgage
backed securities 249 - 1 248
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions 2,141 34 14 2,161
U.S. Treasury securities
and obligations of
U.S. Government
corporations and
agencies 4,387 48 - 4,435

Total $ 10,952 $ 102 $ 59 $ 10,995
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NOTE 4 – INVESTMENT SECURITIES – CONTINUED

The amortized cost and aggregate fair value of debt securities at December 31, 2009, by contractual maturity, are as
follows.  Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or
prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

(Dollars in Thousands)
Amortized Fair

Available-for-sale
securities: Cost Value
Due in one year or less $ 419 $ 425
Due after one year
through five years 14,320 15,551
Due after five years
through ten years 24,013 24,433
Due after ten years 31,044 29,860

Total $ 69,796 $ 70,269

Held-to-maturity
securities:
Due in one year or less $ 303 $ 309
Due after one year
through five years 802 828
Due after five years
through ten years 1,929 1,991
Due after ten years 2,908 2,952

Total $ 5,942 $ 6,080

A summary of securities available-for-sale with unrealized losses as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 along with the
related fair value, aggregated by the length of time that investments have been in a continuous unrealized loss
position, is as follows:

(Dollars in thousands) December 31, 2009
Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total

Gross Gross Gross Total

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Securities

in a

Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Loss

Position
Fixed
maturities:

$ 1,856 $ 21 $ 6,772 $ 498 $ 8,628 $ 519 23
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Corporate
debt securities
Mortgage
backed
securities 1,443 156 71 9 1,514 165 6
Private label
mortgage
backed
 securities 2,660 72 4,651 738 7,311 810 15
Obligations of
state and
 political
subdivisions 5,889 199 991 137 6,880 336 21
U.S. Treasury
securities and
 obligations of
U.S.
government
 corporations
and agencies 3,708 80 - - 3,708 80 11
Equity
securities 78 13 2,283 793 2,361 806 13

$ 15,634 $ 541 $ 14,768 $ 2,175 $ 30,402 $ 2,716 89
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NOTE 4 – INVESTMENT SECURITIES – CONTINUED

(Dollars in thousands) December 31, 2008
Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total

Gross Gross Gross Total

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Securities

in a

Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Loss

Position
Fixed
maturities:
Corporate
debt securities $ 9,904 $ 1,337 $ 4,396 $ 940 $ 14,300 $ 2,277 45
Mortgage
backed
securities 315 5 1,868 19 2,183 24 9
Private label
mortgage
backed
 securities 412 87 4,354 1,282 4,766 1,369 11
Obligations of
state and
 political
subdivisions 3,745 332 4,812 543 8,557 875 25
U.S. Treasury
securities and
 obligations of
U.S.
government
 corporations
and agencies 295 1 - - 295 1 1
Equity
securities 981 446 731 582 1,712 1,028 12

$ 15,652 $ 2,208 $ 16,161 $ 3,366 $ 31,813 $ 5,574 103

For 2009, gross gains of $1,102,000 ($2,070,000 for 2008) and gross losses of $319,000 ($611,000 for 2008) were
realized on sales of available-for-sale-securities.

A summary of securities held-to-maturity with unrealized losses as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 along with the
related fair value, aggregated by the length of time that investments have been in a continuous unrealized loss
position, is as follows:

(Dollars in thousands) December 31, 2009
Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total

Gross Gross Gross Total

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Securities

in a
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Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Loss

Position
Fixed
maturities:
Corporate debt
securities $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - -
Mortgage
backed
securities - - 333 25 333 25 2
Private label
mortgage
backed
 securities - - - - - - -
Obligations of
state and
 political
subdivisions 160 4 351 4 511 8 2
U.S. Treasury
securities and
 obligations of
U.S.
government
 corporations
and agencies - - - - - - -

$ 160 $ 4 $ 684 $ 29 $ 844 $ 33 4

(Dollars in thousands) December 31, 2008
Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total

Gross Gross Gross Total

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Securities

in a

Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Loss

Position
Fixed
maturities:
Corporate debt
securities $ 84 $ 3 $ - $ - $ 84 $ 3 1
Mortgage
backed
securities - - 2,408 41 2,408 41 7
Private label
mortgage
backed
 securities 249 1 - - 249 1 1
Obligations of
state and
 political
subdivisions - - 646 14 646 14 2
U.S. Treasury
securities and
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 obligations of
U.S.
government
 corporations
and agencies - - - - - - -

$ 333 $ 4 $ 3,054 $ 55 $ 3,387 $ 59 11
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NOTE 4 –  INVESTMENT SECURITIES – CONTINUED

According to the most recent accounting guidance, for securities in an unrealized loss position, the Company is
required to assess whether the Company has the intent to sell the security or more likely than not will be required to
sell the security before the anticipated recovery.  If either of these conditions is met, the Company is required to
recognize an other-than-temporary impairment with the entire unrealized loss reported in earnings.  For securities in
an unrealized loss position that do not meet these conditions, the Company assesses whether the impairment of a
security is other-than-temporary.  If the impairment is determined to be other-than-temporary, the Company is
required to separate the other-than-temporary impairments into two components:  the amount representing the credit
loss and the amount related to all other factors.  The credit loss is the portion of the amortized book value in excess of
the net present value of the projected future cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate implicit in the debt
security prior to impairment.  The credit loss component of other-than-temporary impairments is reported in earnings,
whereas the amount relating to factors other than credit losses are recorded in other comprehensive income, net of
taxes.

Management has evaluated each security in a significant unrealized loss position.  For the year ended December 31,
2009, the Company realized $443,000 in other than temporary impairments.  The single largest accumulated loss was
in the equity portfolio and totaled $337,000.  The second largest loss position was in the bond portfolio and totaled
$332,000.  The third largest loss position was in the equity portfolio and totaled $163,000.  Most unrealized losses in
the fixed income portfolio are interest rate driven as opposed to credit quality driven and management believes no
ultimate loss will be realized.  The Company has no material exposure to sub-prime mortgage loans and less than 2%
of the fixed income investment portfolio is rated below investment grade.  In evaluating whether or not the equity loss
positions were other-than-temporary impairments, Management evaluated financial information on each company and
reviewed analyst reports from at least two independent sources.  Based on a review of the available financial
information, the prospect for future earnings of each company and consideration of the Company’s intent and ability to
hold the securities until market values recovered, it was determined that the remaining securities in an accumulated
loss position in the portfolio were temporary impairments.

NOTE 5 – NET INVESTMENT INCOME

Major categories of investment income are summarized as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
Year ended December 31,

2009 2008

Fixed maturities $ 4,075 $ 4,357
Equity securities 199 364
Mortgage loans on real
estate 62 32
Investment real estate 82 65
Policy loans 73 68
Company owned life
insurance 740 (543 )
Other, principally
short-term investments 346 367

5,577 4,710
288 342
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Less: Investment
expenses
Net investment income $ 5,289 $ 4,368

An analysis of
investment gains (losses)
follows: Year ended December 31,

2009 2008
Net realized investment
gains (losses):
Fixed maturities $ 548 $ 179
Equity securities 234 1,313
Other, principally real
estate 18 432
Other than temporary
impairments (443 ) (2,973)

$ 357 $ (1,049)
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NOTE 5 – NET INVESTMENT INCOME – CONTINUED

An analysis of the net change in unrealized appreciation on available-for-sale securities follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
Year ended December

31,
2009 2008

Net change in
unrealized
appreciation
on available-
for-sale
securities
before deferred
tax $ 5,304 $ (8,335)
Deferred
income tax (1,784) 2,188

Net change in
unrealized
appreciation
on available-
for-sale
securities $ 3,520 $ (6,147)

NOTE 6 – FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Our securities available-for-sale consists of fixed maturity and equity securities which are recorded at fair value in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.  The change in the fair value of these investments, unless deemed to be
other than temporarily impaired, is recorded as a component of other comprehensive income.

We are permitted to elect to measure financial instruments and certain other items at fair value, with the change in fair
value recorded in earnings.  We elected not to measure any eligible items using the fair value option.

Accounting standards define fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or would be paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, and establishes a framework
to make the measurement of fair value more consistent and comparable.  In determining fair value, we primarily use
prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions involving identical or comparable assets.

The Company categorizes assets and liabilities carried at their fair value based upon a fair value hierarchy:
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Level 1 – Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has the ability to access at
the measurement date.

Level 1 assets and liabilities consist of money market fund deposits and certain of our marketable debt and equity
instruments, including equity instruments offsetting deferred compensation, that are traded in an active market with
sufficient volume and frequency of transactions.

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted
prices in markets with insufficient volume or infrequent transactions (less active markets); or model-derived
valuations in which all significant inputs are observable or can be derived principally from or corroborated by
observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 2 assets include certain of our marketable debt and equity instruments with quoted market prices that are traded
in less active markets or priced using a quoted market price for similar instruments. Level 2 assets also include
marketable equity instruments with security-specific restrictions that would transfer to the buyer, marketable debt
instruments priced using indicator prices which represent non-binding market consensus prices that can be
corroborated by observable market quotes, as well as derivative contracts and debt instruments priced using inputs that
are observable in the market or can be derived principally from or corroborated by observable market
data.  Marketable debt instruments in this category generally include commercial paper, bank time deposits,
repurchase agreements for fixed-income instruments, and a majority of floating-rate notes, corporate bonds, and
municipal bonds.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs to the valuation methodology that are significant to the measurement of fair value of
assets or liabilities.
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NOTE 6 – FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES – CONTINUED

Level 3 assets and liabilities include marketable debt instruments, non-marketable equity investments, derivative
contracts, and company issued debt whose values are determined using inputs that are both unobservable and
significant to the values of the instruments being measured. Level 3 assets also include marketable debt instruments
that are priced using indicator prices that we were unable to corroborate with observable market quotes.

Marketable debt instruments in this category generally include asset-backed securities and certain of our floating-rate
notes, corporate bonds, and municipal bonds.

Assets/Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis
Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2009 are summarized in
the following table by the type of inputs applicable to the fair value measurements (in thousands):

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using
Description Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets
Fixed maturities
available-for-sale $ 70,269 $ 9,214 $ 60,478 $ 577
Short-term
investments - - - -
Trading securities 374 374 - -
Equity securities
available-for-sale 9,035 8,373 - 662

Total Financial
Assets $ 79,678 $ 17,961 $ 60,478 $ 1,239

Financial
Liabilities
Interest rate swap $ 60 $ - $ - $ 60

Total Financial
Liabilities $ 60 $ - $ - $ 60

The table below presents reconciliation for all assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3) for the year ended December 31, 2009:

For the year ended December 31, 2009
Fixed

Maturities
Available
for sale

Equity
Securities
Available
for Sale

Interest

(In Thousands)
Rate
Swap

Beginning
balance $ 652 $ 733 $ (316 )
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  Total gains or
losses (realized
and
    unrealized):
    Included in
earnings - - -
    Included in
other
comprehensive
income (75 ) (71 ) 256
  Purchases, sales,
issuances and
settlements,
    net - - -
  Transfers
in/(out) of Level
3 - - -
Ending balance $ 577 $ 662 $ (60 )
The amount of
total gains or
losses for the
  period included
in earnings
attributable to the
  change in
unrealized gains
or losses relating
  to assets and
liabilities still
held as of
  December 31,
2009 $ - $ - $ -

For the year ended December 31, 2009, there were no assets or liabilities measured at fair values on a nonrecurring
basis.
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NOTE 6 – FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES – CONTINUED

The table below presents reconciliation for all assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3) for the year ended December 31, 2008:

For the year ended
December 31, 2008

Fixed
Maturities
Available
for sale

Equity
Securities
Available
for Sale

Interest

(In Thousands) Rate Swap
Year ended December 31,
2008
Beginning balance $ 702 $ 999 $ (88 )
  Total gains or losses
(realized and
    unrealized):
    Included in earnings - - -
    Included in other
comprehensive income (50 ) (266 ) (228 )
  Purchases, sales, issuances
and settlements,
    net - - -
  Transfers in/(out) of Level
3 - - -
Ending balance $ 652 $ 733 $ (316 )
The amount of total gains
or losses for the
  period included in
earnings attributable to the
  change in unrealized gains
or losses relating
  to assets and liabilities still
held as of
  December 31, 2008 $ - $ - $ -

For the year ended December 31, 2008, there were no assets or liabilities measured at fair values on a nonrecurring
basis.

The Company is exposed to certain risks in the normal course of its business operations.  The primary risk that is
managed through the use of derivatives is interest rate risk on floating rate borrowings.  This risk is managed through
the use of interest rate swaps which are designated as cash flow hedges.  For cash flow hedges, the effective portion of
the gain or loss on the interest rate swap is included as a component of other comprehensive income and reclassified
into earnings in the same period during which the hedged transaction is recognized in earnings.  The Company does
not hold or issue derivatives that are not designated as hedging instruments.  Please see Note 9 for additional
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information about the interest rate swaps.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate fair value of each class of financial instrument for
which it is practical to estimate that value:

Cash and cash equivalents—the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Mortgage receivables—the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value to the restrictive nature and limited
marketability of the mortgage notes.

Other invested assets—the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Other policyholder funds—the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Debt—the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

The carrying amount and estimate fair value of the Company’s financial instruments as of December 31, are as
follows:
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In Thousands of Dollars at December 31,
2009 2008
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Value Fair Value Value Fair Value

Assets and
related
instruments
Mortgage loans $ 1,041 $ 1,041 $ 502 $ 502
Policy loans 1,018 1,018 968 968
Company owned
life insurance 5,197 5,197 1,957 1,957
Other invested
assets 3,933 3,933 4,557 4,557

Liabilities and
related
instruments
Other
policyholder
funds 1,347 1,347 1,344 1,344
Long-term debt 12,372 12,372 12,372 12,372

NOTE 7 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

At December 31, property and equipment consisted of the following:

(Dollars in
Thousands)
2009 2008

Building and
improvements $ 3,196 $ 3,196
Electronic data
processing
equipment 2,472 2,549
Furniture and
fixtures 1,005 1,085

6,673 6,830
Less
accumulated
depreciation 4,136 3,986

$ 2,537 $ 2,844

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2009 was $424,000 ($454,000 for the year ended December
31, 2008).

NOTE 8 – INCOME TAXES
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The Company recognizes tax-related interest and penalties as a component of tax expense.  The Company incurred
$-0- in interest and penalties as of both December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008. The Company files income tax
returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various states.  The Company is not subject to examinations by authorities
related to its U.S. federal or state income tax filings for years prior to 2006. The Internal Revenue Service completed
an examination during 2008 of the Company’s 2005 Federal Income Tax Return.  No material adjustments were made
as a result of this examination.  No income tax returns are currently under examination by the Internal Revenue
Service or any state or local taxing authority.  Tax returns have been filed through the year 2008.

Net deferred tax liabilities are determined based on the estimated future tax effects of differences between the
financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities given the provisions of the enacted tax laws.  Management
believes that, based on its historical pattern of taxable income, the Company will produce sufficient income in the
future to realize its deferred tax assets.   The Company recognized a net deferred tax liability position of $61,000 in
2009 and net deferred tax asset position of $1,839,000 in 2008.
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NOTE 8 – INCOME TAXES

The tax effect of significant differences representing deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

(Dollars in Thousands)
December

31,
December

31,
2009 2008

General insurance
expenses $ 1,135 $ 769
Unearned
premiums 1,814 1,885
Claims liabilities 298 337
Unrealized losses
on securities
available-for-sale - 392
Other than
temporary
impairments on
securities owned 501 734
  Deferred tax
assets 3,748 4,117

Depreciation (126 ) (118 )
Deferred policy
acquisition costs (2,291) (2,160 )
Unrealized gains
on securities
available-for-sale (1,392) -
  Deferred tax
liabilities (3,809) (2,278 )

Net deferred tax
(liability) asset $ (61 ) $ 1,839

Total income tax expense varies from amounts computed by applying current federal income tax rates to income
before income taxes.  The reason for these differences and the approximate tax effects are as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
Year ended December

31,
2009 2008

Federal
income tax rate
applied to
pre-tax income $ 1,862 $ (2,657)
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Dividends
received
deduction and
tax-exempt
interest (201 ) (137 )
Company
owned life
insurance (252 ) 185
Small life
deduction (145 ) (174 )
Other, net (12 ) 173

Federal
income tax
expense
(benefit) $ 1,252 $ (2,610)

The appropriate income tax effects of changes in temporary differences are as follows:

Year ended
December 31,
2009 2008

Deferred policy
acquisition costs $ 131 $ (261 )
Other-than-temporary
impairments 233 734
Unearned premiums 71 362
General insurance
expenses (366 ) (69 )
Depreciation 8 40
Claim liabilities 39 79

$ 116 $ 885
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NOTE 8 – INCOME TAXES – CONTINUED

Under pre-1984 life insurance company tax laws, a portion of NSIC's gain from operations was not subject to current
income taxation, but was accumulated for tax purposes in a memorandum account designated "policyholders'
surplus".  The aggregate balance in this account, $2,520,000 at December 31, 2009, would be taxed at current rates
only if distributed to shareholders or if the account exceeded a prescribed minimum.  The Deficit Reduction Act of
1984 eliminated additions to policyholders' surplus for 1984 and thereafter.  Deferred taxes have not been provided on
amounts designated as policyholders' surplus.  The deferred income tax liability not recognized is approximately
$857,000 at December 31, 2009

NOTE 9 – NOTES PAYABLE AND LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consisted of the following as of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008:

(Dollars in thousands)
2009 2008

Subordinated debentures
issued on December 15,
2005 with fixed interest
rate of 8.83% each
distribution period
thereafter until
December 15, 2015
when the coupon rate
shall equal the 3-month
LIBOR plus 3.75%
applied to the
outstanding principal;
maturity December
2035.  Interest payments
due quarterly.  All may
be redeemed at any time
following the tenth
anniversary of
issuance.  Unsecured. $ 9,279 $ 9,279

Subordinated debentures
issued on June 21, 2007
with a floating interest
rate equal to the 3 Month
LIBOR plus 3.40%
applied to the
outstanding principal;
maturity June 15, 2037.
Interest payments due
quarterly.  All may be

3,093 3,093
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redeemed at any time
following the fifth
anniversary of
issuance.  Unsecured.

$ 12,372 $ 12,372

The $9,279,000 of subordinated debentures is due in 2035 and $3,093,000 of subordinated debentures is due in 2037.

The subordinated debentures (debentures) have the same maturities and other applicable terms and features as the
associated trust preferred securities (TPS).  Payment of interest may be deferred for up to 20 consecutive quarters;
however, stockholder dividends cannot be paid during any extended interest payment period or any time the
debentures are in default.  All have stated maturities of thirty years.  None of the securities require the Company to
maintain minimum financial covenants. The Company has guaranteed that amounts paid to the Trusts (discussed in
Note 2) will be remitted to the holders of the associated TPS.  This guarantee, when taken together with the
obligations of the Company under the debentures, the Indentures pursuant to which the debentures were issued, and
the related trust agreement (including obligations to pay related trust fees, expenses, debt and other obligations with
respect to the TPS), provides a full and unconditional guarantee of amounts due the Trusts.  The amount guaranteed is
not expected to at any time exceed the obligations of the TPS, and no additional liability has been recorded related to
the guarantee.
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NOTE 9 – NOTES PAYABLE AND LONG-TERM DEBT – CONTINUED

unconditional guarantee of amounts due the Trusts.  The amount guaranteed is not expected to at any time exceed the
obligations of the TPS, and no additional liability has been recorded related to the guarantee.

On September 13, 2007, the Company entered into a 5 year swap effective September 17, 2007 with a notional
amount of $3,000,000 and designated the swap as a hedge against changes in cash flows attributable to changes in the
benchmark interest rate (LIBOR) associated with the subordinated debentures issued on June 21, 2007.  Commencing
December 17, 2007, under the terms of the swap, the Company will pay interest at the three-month LIBOR rate plus
3.4% and receive interest at the fixed rate of 8.34%.

On March 19, 2009, the Company entered into a forward swap effective September 17, 2012, which will also hedge
against  changes in  cash f lows fol lowing the terminat ion of  the 5 year  swap agreement  discussed
previously.  Commencing September 17, 2012, under the terms of the forward swap, the Company will pay interest at
the three-month LIBOR rate plus 3.4% and receive interest at the fixed rate of 7.02%.  This forward swap will
effectively fix the interest rate on $3,000,000 in debt until September of 2019.

The swaps entered into in 2007 and 2009 have fair values of $245,000 (liability) and $185,000 (asset), respectively,
for a net liability of $60,000 at December 31, 2009 ($316,000 at December 31, 2008) which is reported as a
component of other liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets. A net valuation gain of $256,000 is included in
accumulated other comprehensive income related to the swap agreements for the current period.  A net valuation loss
of $228,000 was included in accumulated other comprehensive income related to the swap in the prior year.

We use dollar offset at the hedge's inception and for each reporting period thereafter to assess whether the derivative
used in a hedging transaction is expected to be, and has been, effective in offsetting changes in the fair value of the
hedged item. Since inception no portion of the hedged item has been deemed ineffective. For all hedges, we
discontinue hedge accounting if it is determined that a derivative is not expected to be, or has ceased to be, effective as
a hedge.

The Company’s interest rate swaps include provisions requiring the Company to post collateral when the derivative is
in a net liability position.  The Company has posted collateral of $469,000.  Please see Note 6 for additional
information about the interest rate swaps.

In December of 2009, the Company obtained an unsecured line of credit for $700,000, with an interest rate of 5%, to
be made available for general corporate purposes.  The line of credit matures December 25, 2010.  No funds were
drawn on this line at December 31, 2009.

NOTE 10 –  POLICY AND CLAIM RESERVES

The Company regularly updates its reserve estimates as new information becomes available and events occur that may
impact the resolution of unsettled claims.  Changes in prior years’ reserve estimates are reflected in the results of
operations in the year such changes are determined.  The following table is a reconciliation of beginning and ending
property and casualty reserve balances for claims and claim adjustment expense for the years ended December 31:

(Dollars in thousands)
2009 2008

Claims and claim adjustment expense
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   reserves at beginning of year $ 14,436 $ 11,973
Less reinsurance recoverables on
   unpaid losses 2,421 555
Net balances at beginning of year 12,015 11,418
Provision for claims and claim adjustment
   expenses for claims arising in current year 34,239 43,284
Estimated claims and claim adjustment
   expenses for claims arising in prior years (2,626 ) (2,374 )
Total increases 31,613 40,910
Claims and claim adjustment expense
   payments for claims arising in:
      Current year 25,941 35,516
      Prior years 5,590 4,797
Total payments 31,531 40,313
Net balance at end of year 12,097 12,015
Plus reinsurance recoverables on
   unpaid losses 549 2,421
Claims and claim adjustment expense
   reserves at end of year $ 12,646 $ 14,436

The 2009 decline in the provision for claims and claim adjustment expenses arising from claims in the current year
and the ending reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses are attributable to the absence of hurricane losses during the
year.  The decrease in provision for claims and claim adjustment expenses for prior years (net of reinsurance
recoveries) for 2008 is primarily due to reductions in incurred but not reported loss reserves on dwelling property lines
of business.
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NOTE 10 –  POLICY AND CLAIM RESERVES – CONTINUED

The Company has a geographic exposure to catastrophe losses in certain areas of the country.  Catastrophes can be
caused by various events including hurricanes, windstorms, earthquakes, hail, severe winter weather, explosions and
fires, and the incidence and severity of catastrophes are inherently unpredictable.  The extent of losses from a
catastrophe is a function of both the total amount of insured exposure in the area affected by the event and the severity
of the event.  Most catastrophe losses are restricted to small geographic areas; however, hurricanes and earthquakes
may produce significant damage in large, heavily populated areas. The Company generally seeks to reduce its
exposure to catastrophes through individual risk selection and the purchase of catastrophe reinsurance.  At December
31, 2009, the Company’s estimate of unpaid losses and adjustment expenses for hurricane related claims incurred in
prior years totaled $787,000 before reinsurance ($758,000 in 2008).  Because the Company has exhausted its
catastrophe coverage limits available for Hurricane Katrina any additional development will not be covered by
reinsurance.  The Company maintains case reserves of $519,000 for losses in excess of catastrophe reinsurance
($594,000 in 2008).

NOTE 11 – REINSURANCE

The Company’s insurance operations participate in reinsurance in order to limit losses, minimize exposure to large
risks, provide additional capacity for future growth and effect business-sharing arrangements.  Life reinsurance is
accomplished through yearly renewable term.  Property and casualty reinsurance is placed on both a quota-share and
excess of loss basis.  Reinsurance ceded arrangements do not discharge the insurance subsidiaries as the primary
insurer, except for cases involving a novation.  Failure of reinsurers to honor their obligations could result in losses to
the insurance subsidiaries.  The insurance subsidiaries evaluate the financial conditions of their reinsurers and monitor
concentrations of credit risk arising from similar geographic regions, activities, or economic characteristics of the
reinsurers to minimize their exposure to significant losses from reinsurance insolvencies.

At December 31, 2009, the largest reinsurance recoverable of a single reinsurer was $95,000 ($607,000 in 2008).  The
amounts of recoveries pertaining to reinsurance contracts that were deducted from losses incurred during 2009 and
2008 were approximately $-0- and $12,582,000, respectively.  The Company incurred no losses from covered events
occurring in 2009.  Amounts reported as ceded incurred losses in 2009 were related to development of losses from
prior year catastrophes.

The effect of reinsurance on premiums written and earned was as follows:

(Dollars in Thousands)
2009
Life Property & Casualty

 Written  Earned  Written  Earned

Direct $          7,251  $    7,247  $       58,185  $       59,213
Assumed                    -               -                    -                    -
Ceded              (48)          (48)       (6,660)        (6,818)
Net $         7,203  $     7,199  $       51,525  $      52,395
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2008
Life Property &

Casualty
 Written  Earned  Written  Earned

Direct $         7,049  $    7,003  $        61,197  $      55,866
Assumed                    -               -                    -                    -
Ceded              (47)          (47)       (6,487)       (6,558)
Net $         7,002  $    6,956  $       54,710  $      49,308
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NOTE 12 – EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

In 1989, the Company and its subsidiaries established a retirement savings plan (401K Plan) and transferred the assets
from the defined contribution profit sharing plan into the new plan.  All full-time employees who have completed six
months of service at the beginning of any calendar quarter are eligible to participate and all employee contributions
are fully vested for employees who have completed 1,000 hours of service in the year of contribution.  Company
matching contributions for 2009 and 2008 amounted to $219,000 and $255,000, respectively.  The Company
contributes dollar-for-dollar matching contributions up to 5% of compensation subject to government limitations.

In 1987, the Company established a non-qualified deferred compensation plan for its Board of Directors.  The Board
members had an option of deferring their fees to a cash account or to a stock account and all share deferrals are
recorded at the fair market value on the date of the award.  The directors’ non-qualified deferred compensation plan
was frozen on December 31, 2004, and deferrals are no longer allowed.  A new non-qualified plan became effective
January 1, 2006 under which directors are allowed to defer all or a portion of directors’ fees into various investment
options.  The supplemental executive retirement plan (SERP) became effective March 1, 2008  and covers named
executive officers with the Company contributing 15% of executive compensation to the plan.  Contributions to the
plan are fully vested upon the earlier of death, disability, change in control, or ten years of participation in the
plan. Costs for amounts credited of the non-qualified deferred compensation plans for 2009 and 2008 amounted to
approximately 388,000 and ($349,000), respectively.

NOTE 13 –  REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AND DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS

The amount of dividends paid from NSIC to the Company in any year may not exceed, without prior approval of
regulatory authorities, the greater of 10% of statutory surplus as of the end of the preceding year, or the statutory net
gain from operations for the preceding year.  At December 31, 2009, NSIC’s retained earnings unrestricted for the
payment of dividends in 2010 amounted to $1,250,000.

NSFC is similarly restricted in the amount of dividends payable to the Company; dividends may not exceed the
greater of 10% of statutory surplus as of the end of the preceding year, or net income for the preceding year.  At
December 31, 2009, NSFC’s retained earnings unrestricted for the payment of dividends in 2010 amounted to
$4,179,000.

At December 31, 2009, securities with market values of $3,530,000 ($3,812,000 at December 31, 2008) were
deposited with various states pursuant to statutory requirements.

Under applicable Alabama insurance laws and regulations, NSFC is required to maintain a minimum total surplus (to
include both paid-in and contributed and unassigned surplus) of $100,000.

Under applicable Alabama insurance laws and regulations, NSIC is required to maintain a minimum total surplus (to
include both paid-in and contributed and unassigned surplus) of $200,000.

Under applicable Alabama insurance laws and regulations, Omega is required to maintain a minimum total surplus (to
include both paid-in and contributed and unassigned surplus) of $500,000.

NOTE 14 –  SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
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Preferred Stock
The Preferred Stock may be issued in one or more series as shall from time to time be determined and authorized by
the Board of Directors.  The directors may make specific provisions regarding (a) the voting rights, if any (b) whether
such dividends are to be cumulative or noncumulative (c) the redemption provisions, if any (d) participating rights, if
any (e) any sinking fund or other retirement provisions (f) dividend rates (g) the number of shares of such series and
(h) liquidation preference.

Common Stock
The holders of the Class A Common Stock will have one-twentieth of one vote per share, and the holders of the
common stock will have one vote per share.

In the event of any liquidation, dissolution or distribution of the assets of the Company remaining after the payments
to the holders of the Preferred Stock of the full preferential amounts to which they may be entitled as provided in the
resolution or resolutions creating any series thereof, the remaining assets of the Company shall be divided and
distributed among the holders of both classes of common stock, except as may otherwise be provided in any such
resolution or resolutions.

An amendment changing the number of authorized shares of common stock from 10,000,000 to 3,000,000 was
approved by the shareholders at the 2009 Annual Meeting on May 14, 2009.
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NOTE 15 – INDUSTRY SEGMENTS

The Company and its subsidiaries operate primarily in the insurance industry.  Selected balance sheet information by
industry segment for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 is summarized below:

(Dollars in
thousands)

Total

P&C
Insurance
Operations

Life
Insurance
Operations

Non-Insurance
Operations

December 31,
2009

Selected Assets
Investments $ 101,720 $ 60,768 $ 40,079 $ 873

Reinsurance
recoverable $ 784 $ 784 $ - $ -

Deferred policy
acquisition costs $ 10,210 $ 3,915 $ 6,295 $ -

Total Assets $ 131,396 $ 79,321 $ 49,872 $ 2,203

Total Liabilities $ 90,228 $ 43,099 $ 34,348 $ 12,781

(Dollars in
thousands)

Total

P&C
Insurance
Operations

Life
Insurance
Operations

Non-Insurance
Operations

December 31,
2008

Selected Assets
Investments $ 90,132 $ 56,422 $ 33,200 $ 510

Reinsurance
recoverable $ 4,146 $ 4,146 $ - $ -

Deferred policy
acquisition costs $ 9,825 $ 4,037 $ 5,788 $ -

Total Assets $ 124,890 $ 78,802 $ 43,653 $ 2,435
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Total Liabilities $ 90,242 $ 45,476 $ 31,627 $ 13,139
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NOTE 15 – INDUSTRY SEGMENTS – CONTINUED

Premium revenues and operating income by industry segment for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 are
summarized below:

(Dollars in
thousands)

Total

P&C
Insurance
Operations

Life
Insurance
Operations

Non-Insurance
Operations

Year ended
December 31,
2009
REVENUE
Net premiums
earned $ 59,594 $ 52,395 $ 7,199 $ -
Net investment
income 5,289 3,125 2,114 50
Net realized
investment gains 357 120 234 3
Other income 764 761 3 -

66,004 56,401 9,550 53

BENEFITS AND
EXPENSES
Policyholder
benefits paid or
provided 35,839 30,908 4,931 -
Amortization of
deferred policy
acquisition costs 3,673 3,397 276 -
Commissions 7,863 7,317 546 -
General and
administrative
expenses 10,396 6,775 2,543 1,078
Insurance taxes,
licenses and fees 1,631 1,387 244 -
Interest expense 1,126 - 49 1,077

60,528 49,784 8,589 2,155

Income (Loss)
Before Income
Taxes 5,476 6,617 961 (2,102 )

INCOME TAX
EXPENSE
(BENEFIT)
Current 1,136 1,369 105 (338 )
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Deferred 116 97 392 (373 )
1,252 1,466 497 (711 )

NET INCOME
(LOSS) $ 4,224 $ 5,151 $ 464 $ (1,391 )

72

Edgar Filing: EATON VANCE SENIOR FLOATING RATE TRUST - Form N-CSR

111



NOTE 15 –  INDUSTRY SEGMENTS – CONTINUED

(Dollars in
thousands)

Total

P&C
Insurance
Operations

Life
Insurance
Operations

Non-Insurance
Operations

Year ended
December 31,
2008
REVENUE
Net premiums
earned $ 56,264 $ 49,308 $ 6,956 $ -
Net investment
income 4,368 2,309 1,940 119
Net realized
investment
(losses) gains (1,049 ) 372 (1,423 ) 2
Other income 1,107 1,047 60 -

60,690 53,036 7,533 121

BENEFITS AND
EXPENSES
Policyholder
benefits paid or
provided 44,746 39,719 5,027 -
Amortization of
deferred policy
acquisition costs 4,344 3,312 1,032 -
Commissions 8,262 7,772 490 -
General and
administrative
expenses 8,558 6,722 1,614 222
Insurance taxes,
licenses and fees 1,447 1,159 288 -
Interest expense 1,147 1 61 1,085

68,504 58,685 8,512 1,307

Loss Before
Income Taxes (7,814 ) (5,649 ) (979 ) (1,186 )

INCOME TAX
EXPENSE
(BENEFIT)
Current (3,495 ) (2,919 ) (281 ) (295 )
Deferred 885 867 161 (143 )

(2,610 ) (2,052 ) (120 ) (438 )
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NET LOSS $ (5,204 ) $ (3,597 ) $ (859 ) $ (748 )

NOTE 16 –  CONTINGENCIES

Litigation

The Company and its subsidiaries continue to be named as parties to litigation related to the conduct of their insurance
operations.  These suits involve alleged breaches of contracts, torts, including bad faith and fraud claims based on
alleged wrongful or fraudulent acts of agents of the Company’s subsidiaries, and miscellaneous other causes of action. 
Most of these lawsuits include claims for punitive damages in addition to other specified relief.

The Company’s property & casualty subsidiaries are defending a number of matters filed in the aftermath of
Hurricanes Katrina and Rita in Mississippi, Louisiana and Alabama.  These actions include individual lawsuits and
purported statewide class action lawsuits, although to date no class has been certified in any action.  These actions
make a number of allegations of underpayment of hurricane-related claims,  including allegations that the flood
exclusion found in the Company’s subsidiaries’ policies, and in certain actions other insurance companies’ policies, is
either ambiguous, unenforceable as unconscionable or contrary to public policy, or inapplicable to the damage
sustained.  The various suits seek a variety of remedies, including actual and/or punitive damages in unspecified
amounts and/or declaratory relief.  All of these matters are in various stages of development and the Company’s
subsidiaries intend to vigorously defend them.  The outcome of these disputes is currently uncertain. 

In 2007, the Company sold substantially all of its interest in a consolidated subsidiary, Mobile Attic, Inc.  On July 9,
2009, the Company moved to intervene in a complaint filed by the purchaser of Mobile Attic against the founder and
former president/CEO of Mobile Attic and others, regarding the plaintiff’s purchase of shares of Mobile Attic.  The
Company filed a proposed complaint in intervention requesting the Court to find that the Company is not liable for
indemnity under the Stock Purchase Agreement, or in the alternative, to award damages to the Company for any loss
suffered as a result of the fraudulent actions of the former president/CEO of Mobile Attic and as a result of the
negligence of Mobile Attic and its
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NOTE 16 – CONTINGENCIES – CONTINUED

auditors in the preparation of Mobile Attic’s financial statements. The Court has subsequently granted the Company’s
motion to intervene and the action is in the initial stages of discovery.  No amount has been accrued in these financial
statements since the outcome of this matter is uncertain and the amount of liability, if any, cannot be determined.

The Company establishes and maintains reserves on contingent liabilities.  In many instances, however, it is not
feasible to predict the ultimate outcome with any degree of accuracy.  While a resolution of these matters may
significantly impact consolidated earnings and the Company’s consolidated financial position, it remains management’s
opinion, based on information presently available, that the ultimate resolution of these matters will not have a material
impact on the Company’s consolidated financial position. 

NOTE 17 –SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid for interest during 2009 was $1,077,000 ($1,085,000 in 2008).  Cash received from income taxes in 2009
was $796,000 compared to cash paid for income taxes in 2008 was $500,000.

NOTE 18 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There were no subsequent events requiring adjustment to the condensed consolidated financial statements.
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THE NATIONAL SECURITY GROUP, INC.
SCHEDULE I. SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS (CONSOLIDATED)

(Dollars in Thousands)

December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008

Amount
per

Amount
per

Fair the Balance Fair
the
Balance

Cost Value Sheet Cost Value Sheet
Securities
Held-to-Maturity:

United States
government . . . . . . . .
. . . $ 441 $ 455 $ 441 $ 4,387 $ 4,435 $ 4,387
States, municipalities
and
political subdivisions
. . . 2,139 2,182 2,139 2,141 2,161 2,141
Mortgage backed
securities . . . . . . . . . .
. 3,175 3,251 3,175 4,087 4,066 4,087
Private label
mortgage backed
securities . . . . . 187 192 187 249 248 249
Industrial and
Miscellaneous . . . . . .
. . . - - - 88 85 88
Total Securities
Held-to-Maturity . . .
. . . . 5,942 6,080 5,942 10,952 10,995 10,952

Securities
Available-for-Sale:

          Equity
Securities:
Banks and insurance
companies  . . . . . . 1,489 989 989 1,256 1,699 1,699
Industrial and all
other . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. 4,362 8,046 8,046 4,211 5,870 5,870
Total equity
securities  . . . . . . . . .

5,851 9,035 9,035 5,467 7,569 7,569
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. . . .

          Debt
Securities:
United States
government . . . . . . . .
. . . 9,532 9,713 9,713 9,551 9,983 9,983
States, municipalities
and
political subdivisions
. . . 15,641 15,516 15,516 13,401 12,607 12,607
Mortgage backed
securities . . . . . . . . . .
. 8,203 8,320 8,320 11,101 11,334 11,334
Private label
mortgage backed
securities . . . . . 9,634 8,896 8,896 6,590 5,223 5,223
Public Utilities . . . . .
. . . . .  . . . . . . . . . - - - 549 554 554
Industrial and
Miscellaneous . . . . . .
. . . 26,786 27,824 27,824 20,604 18,406 18,406
Total Debt Securities
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 69,796 70,269 70,269 61,796 58,107 58,107

Total
Available-for-Sale . .
. . . . . . . 75,647 79,304 79,304 67,263 65,676 65,676

Total Securities . . . . .
. . . . . . . . . .. 81,589 85,384 $ 85,246 78,215 76,671 76,628
Trading securities. . .
. . . . . . . . .  . . . . .. . . .
. . . 314 374 374 354 253 253
Receivable for
securities. . . . . . . . . .
. . . 96 96 96 513 513 513
Mortgage loans on
real estate . . . . . . . . .
. . . . 1,041 1,041 1,041 502 502 502
Investment real estate
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. . 4,815 4,815 4,815 4,754 4,754 4,754
Policy loans . . . . . . .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. . . 1,018 1,018 1,018 968 968 968
Company  owned life
insurance. . . . . . . . . .
. . . . 5,000 5,197 5,197 2,500 1,957 1,957
Other invested assets.
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3,933 3,933 3,933 4,557 4,557 4,557
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.
Total investments . . . $ 97,806 $ 101,858 $ 101,720 $ 92,363 $ 90,175 $ 90,132
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THE NATIONAL SECURITY GROUP, INC.
(PARENT COMPANY)

SCHEDULE II - CONDENSED FINANCIAL
INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT

BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in thousands)

December 31,
2009 2008

Assets
Cash $ 382 $ 454
Investment in
subsidiaries
(equity
method)
    eliminated
upon
consolidation 51,658 45,380
Other assets 2,866 2,269

       Total
Assets $ 54,906 $ 48,103

Liabilities and
Shareholders'
Equity
Accrued
general
expenses $ 1,366 $ 1,083
Notes payable 12,372 12,372

       Total
Liabilities 13,738 13,455

       Total
Shareholders'
Equity 41,168 34,648

       Total
Liabilities and
Shareholders'
Equity $ 54,906 $ 48,103
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THE NATIONAL SECURITY GROUP, INC. (PARENT
COMPANY)

SCHEDULE II - CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
OF REGISTRANT

STATEMENTS OF INCOME (LOSS)
(Amounts in thousands)

Years Ended
December 31,

2009 2008
Income

    Dividends (eliminated
upon consolidation) $ 2,800 $ -
    Other income 52 119

2,852 119

Expenses
State taxes 1 1
Other expenses 2,154 1,300

2,155 1,301
Income before income
taxes and equity in
undistributed earnings
(loss) of subsidiaries 697 (1,182)
Income tax (benefit)
expense (711 ) (437 )

Income (loss) before
equity in undistributed
earnings (loss)
of subsidiaries 1,408 (745 )
Equity in undistributed
(losses) earnings of
subsidiaries 2,816 (4,459)

Net (loss) income $ 4,224 $ (5,204)
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THE NATIONAL SECURITY GROUP, INC. (PARENT
COMPANY)

SCHEDULE II - CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
OF REGISTRANT

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Amounts in thousands)

Years Ended
December 31,

2009 2008
Cash flows from
operating activities:
Net income (loss) $ 4,224 $ (5,204)
Adjustments to reconcile
net income (loss) to net
cash provided by
operating activities:
    Equity in undistributed
loss (income) of
subsidiaries (2,816) 4,459
    Change in other assets (539 ) 3,246
    Change in accrued
general expenses 539 (659 )
Net cash provided by
    operating activities 1,408 1,842

Cash flows from
investing activities:
Net cash provided by
investing activities - -
Net cash provided by
    investing activities - -

Cash flows from
financing activities:
Cash dividends (1,480) (2,220)
Net cash used in
    financing activities (1,480) (2,220)

Net (decrease) increase
in cash and cash
equivalents (72 ) (378 )

Cash at beginning of
year 454 832
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Cash at end of year $ 382 $ 454
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THE NATIONAL SECURITY GROUP, INC. (PARENT COMPANY)
Notes to Condensed Financial Information of Registrant

Note 1-Basis of Presentation
Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Condensed
Financial
Information of the Registrant does not include all of the information and notes normally included with
financial
statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.  It is, therefore,
suggested
that this Condensed Financial Information be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial
Statements
and Notes thereto included in the Registrant’s Annual Report as referenced in Form 10-K, Part II, Item 8,
page 44.

Note 2-Cash Dividends from Subsidiaries
In 2009, dividends of $2.8 million were paid to the Registrant by its subsidiaries.  No dividends were
rece ived  f rom subs id iar ies
during 2008.
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THE NATIONAL SECURITY GROUP, INC.
SCHEDULE III SUPPLEMENTARY INSURANCE INFORMATION (CONSOLIDATED)

(Amounts in thousands)

Deferred Future
Acquisition Policy Unearned

Costs Benefits Premiums
At December 31,
2009:
Life and accident and health insurance . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . $ 6,295 $ 30,726 $ 16
Property and casualty insurance . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . .
. . . 3,915 - 27,365
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 10,210 $ 30,726 $ 27,381

At December 31,
2008:
Life and accident and health insurance . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . $ 5,788 $ 29,770 $ 44
Property and casualty insurance . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . .
. . . 4,037 - 27,720
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 9,825 $ 29,770 $ 27,764

Commissions,
Benefits, Amortization General

Claims,
of

Deferred Expenses,
Net Losses and Policy Taxes,

Premium Investment Other Settlement Acquisition Licenses
Revenue Income Income Expenses Costs and Fees

For the year
ended December
31, 2009:
Life and accident
and health
insurance $ 7,199 $ 2,114 $ 3 $ 4,931 $ 822 $ 2,787
Property and
casualty
insurance . . . . . . 52,395 3,125 761 30,908 10,714 8,162
Other . . . . . . . . . - 50 - - - 1,078
    Total . . . .. . . . $ 59,594 $ 5,289 $ 764 $ 35,839 $ 11,536 $ 12,027

For the year
ended December
31, 2008:
Life and accident
and health

$ 6,956 $ 1,940 $ 60 $ 5,027 $ 1,522 $ 1,614
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insurance
Property and
casualty
insurance . . . . . . 49,308 2,309 1,047 39,719 11,084 6,722
Other . . . . . . . . . - 119 - - - 222
    Total . . . .. . . . $ 56,264 $ 4,368 $ 1,107 $ 44,746 $ 12,606 $ 10,005

Note: Investment income and other operating expenses are reported separately by
segment and not allocated.
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THE NATIONAL SECURITY GROUP, INC.
SCHEDULE IV. REINSURANCE (CONSOLIDATED)

(Amounts in thousands)

Percentage

Ceded Assumed
of

Amount

Gross to Other
from
Other Net Assumed

Amount Companies Companies Amount to Net

For the year ended
December 31, 2009
Life insurance in
force  . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . . . . $ 215,028 $ 12,034 $ - $ 202,994 0.00 %

Premiums:
Life insurance and
accident and health
insurance . . . . . . . . . .
. . . 7,247 48 - 7,199 0.00 %
Property and casualty
insurance . . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 59,213 6,818 - 52,395 0.00 %

    Total premiums . .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. $ 66,460 $ 6,866 $ - $ 59,594 0.00 %

For the year ended
December 31, 2008
Life insurance in
force  . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . . . . $ 214,160 $ 10,115 $ - $ 204,045 0.00 %

Premiums:
Life insurance and
accident and health
insurance . . . . . . . . . .
. . . 7,003 47 - 6,956 0.00 %
Property and casualty
insurance . . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 55,866 6,558 - 49,308 0.00 %
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    Total premiums . .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. $ 62,869 $ 6,605 $ - $ 56,264 0.00 %

For the year ended
December 31, 2006
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The National Security Group, Inc

Schedule V. Valuation and Qualifying
Accounts

Years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

2009 2008
(Dollars in thousands)

Balance,
January 1 $ 59 $ 110
Additions 0 0
Deletions 59 51

Balance,
December 31 $ 0 $ 59

82

Edgar Filing: EATON VANCE SENIOR FLOATING RATE TRUST - Form N-CSR

128



Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None

Item 9A.  Controls and Procedures

Company management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, have conducted an
evaluation of the effectiveness of disclosure controls and procedures pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14. Based on
that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the disclosure controls and
procedures are effective in ensuring that all material information required to be filed in this annual report has been
made known to them in a timely fashion.  There have been no significant changes in internal controls, or in factors
that could significantly affect internal controls, subsequent to the date the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer completed their evaluation.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management of The National Security Group, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting. The Company’s internal control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance
to management and board of directors regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

The Company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with GAAP, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Management conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting based on the
framework in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO). Based on this evaluation, management concluded that the company’s internal control
over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2009.

This annual report does not include an attestation report of the company’s registered public accounting firm regarding
internal control over financial reporting. Management’s report was not subject to attestation by the company’s
registered public accounting firm pursuant to rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission that permit the
company to provide only management’s report in this annual report.

Item 9B.  Other Information                                                      

None
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PART III

Item 10.  Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

Executive Officers

JACK E. BRUNSON (52) has served as a director since 1999 and as President of NSFC since 1997.  He also serves
on the Boards of Directors of NSFC and Omega.  He joined the Company in 1982.  Mr. Brunson is a Chartered
Property and Casualty Underwriter.

W. L. BRUNSON, JR. (51) has served as a director since 1999 and as President and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company since 2000.  He also holds the position of President of NSIC.  He joined the Company in 1983.  Mr.
Brunson is also a director of NSFC, NATSCO, NSIC, and Omega.  Mr. Brunson is a member of the Alabama State
Bar.

BRIAN R. MCLEOD (41) currently serves as Vice President of Finance & Operations, CFO and Treasurer of the
Company.  From 1992-2002 he served as Controller.  He joined the Company in 1992.  Mr. McLeod is a Director of
NSIC, NSFC, Omega and NATSCO.  Mr. McLeod is also a member of the Board of Directors for Trinity Bank, a
community bank in Dothan, Alabama.  Mr. McLeod is a Certified Public Accountant.

The information contained in The National Security Group’s definitive proxy statement for the 2010 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or before April 12, 2010 with respect to
directors of the Company and Corporate Governance, is incorporated herein by reference in response to this item.

The information contained in The National Security Group’s definitive proxy statement for the 2010 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or before April 12, 2010 with respect to
Audit Committee and Audit Committee financial expert, is incorporated herein by reference in response to this item.

The information contained in The National Security Group’s definitive proxy statement for the 2010 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or before April 12, 2010 with respect to
information on the beneficial ownership reporting for directors and executive officers, is incorporated herein by
reference in response to this item.

Item 11.  Executive Compensation

The information contained in The National Security Group’s definitive proxy statement for the 2010 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or before April 12, 2010, with respect to
executive compensation and transactions, is incorporated herein by reference in response to this item.

Item 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters

The information contained in The National Security Group’s definitive proxy statement for the 2010 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or before April 12, 2010, with respect to
security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management is incorporated herein by reference to this item.
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Item 13.  Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director Independence

The information contained in The National Security Group’s definitive proxy statement for the 2010 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or before April 12, 2010, with respect to
certain relationships and related transactions, is incorporated herein by reference in response to this item.
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Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information contained in The National Security Group’s definitive proxy statement for the 2010 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or before April 12, 2010, with respect to
principal accountant fees and services, is incorporated herein by reference in response to this item.

PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a) The following documents are filed as part of this report:

1.  Consolidated financial statements, notes thereto and related information of The National Security Group, Inc. (the
“Company”) are included in Item 8 of Part II of this report:

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Consolidated Statements of Operation – Years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Consolidated Balance Sheets – December 31, 2009 and 2008

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity – Years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows – Years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

2.  Additional financial statement schedules and report of independent registered accounting firm are furnished
herewith pursuant to the requirements of Form 10-K:

The National Security Group, Inc.

Schedule I Summary of Investments Other Than Investments in Related Parties
Schedule II Condensed Financial Information of Registrant
Schedule III Supplementary Insurance Information (Consolidated)
Schedule IV Reinsurance (Consolidated)
Schedule V Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

3.  Exhibits filed as part of this Form 10-K:

11.   Computation of Earnings Per Share Filed Herewith, See Note 1 to Consolidated Financial
             Statements.
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14.    Code of Ethics, see additional information in Part 1, Item 1 of this report.

21.   Subsidiaries of the registrant.

 31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U. S. C. Section 1350, as Adopted pursuant  to Section302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

 31.2   Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U. S. C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant  to Section
302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

 32.  Certification Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U. S. C. Section 1350, as
Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
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(b)  During the last fiscal quarter of the period covered by this Report, the Company filed the following Current
Reports on Form 8-K:

Date of Report Date Filed Description

November 13,
2009

November 13,
2009

Press release announcing
financial results for period
ended September 30, 2009.

October 16, 2009
October 19,

2009
Press release announcing
quarterly dividend.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

THE NATIONAL SECURITY GROUP, INC.

/s/ Brian R. McLeod
/s/ William L.
Brunson, Jr.

Brian R. McLeod
William L. Brunson,
Jr.

Chief Financial
Officer and

President, Chief
Executive

Treasurer Officer and Director

Date: March 26, 2010

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know all by these present, that the undersigned hereby constitutes and appoints Brian R. McLeod, with full power of
substitution and/or revocation, the undersigned’s true and lawful attorney-in-fact:  to execute for and on behalf of the
undersigned, in the undersigned’s capacity as a director of National Security Group, inc. (the “Company”), any and all
forms (including, without limitation Form 10-K) required or desired to be executed by or on behalf of the Company
pursuant to section 13 or 15(D) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, after said form has been
approved by the Company’s audit committee; to do and perform any and all acts for and on behalf of the undersigned
which may be necessary or desirable to complete and execute any such Form and timely file such Form with the
appropriate governmental authority (including, without limitation, the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission) and any stock exchange or similar authority; and Take any other action of any type whatsoever in
connection with the foregoing which, in the opinion of such attorney-in-fact, may be of benefit to, in the best interest
of, or legally required by, the undersigned, it being understood that the documents executed by any such
attorney-in-fact on behalf of the undersigned pursuant to this Power of Attorney shall be in such form and shall
contain such terms and conditions as such attorney-in-fact may approve in such attorney-in-fact’s discretion.

The undersigned hereby grants to each such attorney-in-fact full power and authority to do and perform any and every
act and thing whatsoever requisite, necessary, or proper to be done in the exercise of any of the rights and powers
herein granted, as fully to all intents and purposes as the undersigned might or could do if personally present, with full
power of substitution or revocation, hereby ratifying and confirming all that such attorney-in-fact, or such
attorney-in-fact’s substitute or substitutes, shall lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue of this Power of Attorney and
the rights and powers herein granted.  The undersigned acknowledges that the foregoing attorneys-in-fact, and each of
them, in serving in such capacity at the request of the undersigned, are not assuming, nor is the Company assuming,
any of the undersigned’s responsibilities to comply with section 13 or 15(D) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in their capacity as a Director of The National Security Group, Inc.
on March 26, 2010.

SIGNATURE
/s/ Winfield Baird /s/ Mickey L. Murdock
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/s/ Fleming Brooks /s/ Donald Pittman
/s/ Jack E. Brunson /s/ Paul C. Wesch
/s/ William L. Brunson, Jr. /s/ L. Brunson White
/s/ Fred D. Clark, Jr. /s/ Walter P. Wilkerson
/s/ Frank B. O’Neil
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